
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIQ 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

THE APPLICATION OF SYMSONIA WATER 
DISTRICT FOR APPROVAL OF A CERTIFICATE ) 

OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY ) CASE NO. 
FOR CONSTRUCTION OF WATER FACILITIES, ) 2012 - o-\a 
FINANCING, AND INCREASED RATES FOR 
WATER AND SEWER SERVICE 

STATEMENT AND NOTICE 

Symsonia Water District (“Symsonia”), by counsel, pursuant to KRS 278.020, 

278.180, KRS 278.190, and KRS 278.300 hereby petitions the Public Service 

Commission (“Commission”) for approval of a Certificate of Public Convenience and 

Necessity for construction of water facilities, approval of financing for the construction, 

and approval of proposed increases in its water and sewer rates and charges. In 

support of its application, Symsonia respectfully states as follows: 

1. Symsonia is a non-profit water district that has been engaged in the 

production, distribution and sale of water service; and the collection and treatment of 

sewage. It currently provides water service to approximately 31 9 water customers and 

264 sewer customers in Graves County in Kentucky. Symsonia is organized under 

KRS Chapter 74, and its principal office, place of business, and mailing address is 

I 1 105 State Route 131, Symsonia, Kentucky 42082. 

2. Symsonia has received approval from the Kentucky Division of Water to 

construct new water treatment and storage facilities, including two groundwater wells, a 

150,000 gallon ground storage tank, and related facilities. Pursuant to KRS 278.020(1), 



Symsonia is required to obtain approval of a Certificate of Public Convenience and 

Necessity from the Commission to construct said facilities. 

3. To finance the proposed construction, Symsonia has obtained state grant 

funds in the amount of $595,000, and has also received approval from the Kentucky 

Infrastructure Authority (“KIA) for a $300,000 loan for a 20-year term, bearing interest 

at a rate of 1.75%. Pursuant to KRS 278.300, Symsonia is required to obtain approval 

from the Commission to enter into this financing arrangement. 

4. The annual debt service related to the KIA loan is $18,443, and will 

require an increase in water rates of approximately $23,000 or 32.2 percent. 

5. The proposed increases in the water and sewer rates and charges are 

necessary for Symsonia to meet its operating expenses, to maintain financial viability, 

and to continue to provide adequate service. 

6. As authorized by KRS 278.192 (I), and for the purpose of justifying the 

reasonableness of the proposed general increase in rates, Symsonia has utilized an 

historical test period consisting of the twelve (1 2) consecutive calendar months ending 

December 31,201 1. 

7. Symsonia’s annual reports are on file with the Public Service Commission 

as required by 807 KAR 5006, Section 3(1). 

8. Symsonia hereby gives notice to the Public Service Commission of the 

adjustment of its rates to those rates set forth in Exhibit No. 1 in the filing requirements. 

The proposed rates will result in increased annual water revenues of approximately 

$23,000 and increased annual sewer revenues of $8,141, which are increases of 32.2 

percent for water and 10 percent for sewer over 201 1 normalized water sales revenues 
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of $71,319 and normalized sewer revenue of $81,228, as shown in Exhibit 4. Symsonia 

believes the financial information attached to this application justifies much higher 

revenue increases for both water and sewer; however, to reduce the burden upon its 

customers, Symsonia is instead requesting much smaller increases. 

9. The proposed tariffs (Exhibit No. 1) are shown in comparative form on the 

same sheets, side by side, and those comparative sheets are identified as Exhibit No. 2 

in the filing requirements. 

I O .  Symsonia has complied with 807 KAR 301 1 , Section 9, (2) and 807 KAR 

5:001, Section I O ,  (3) and (4), by direct mailing to its customers a copy of the Notice 

identified as Exhibit No. 8 in the filing requirements on November 2012. 

11, A copy of this filing has been mailed to the Utility Intervention and Rate 

Division of the Attorney General’s office of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. 

12. As required by 807 KAR 5:001, Section I O ,  (4), (9, Symsonia will post a 

copy of its Customer Notice (Exhibit No. 8) at its place of business on November28, 

2012 and it will remain posted until the Public Service Commission has determined 

Symsonia’s rates. 

13. The list of the documents filed in support of Symsonia’s application for 

approval of the proposed adjustment of rates or the explanation for their absence is 

contained in the Filing Requirement Index. 

14. Symsonia has attempted in good faith to comply with the Commission’s 

rate case filing requirements, and believes it has provided sufficient information to allow 

the processing of this case to begin. Therefore, Symsonia respectfully requests a 
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waiver of any filing requirements deemed to be unmet, and requests Commission Staff 

assistance to the extent necessary to expedite the processing of this case. 

WHEREFORE, the Applicant, Symsonia Water District requests that the Public 

Service Commission of Kentucky grant to the Applicant its proposals to construct the 

water facilities, to finance this construction with a KIA loan of $300,000 over a 20-year 

term and bearing interest at 1.75 percent, and to increase its water and sewer rates and 

charges as set forth in this Petition. 

Dated at Symsonia, Kentucky this A a l k  
4 

SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT 

ROBBINS// & ROBBINS, ATTORNEYS 

Gay le  B'i R o b b i n s  
101 S.  7 t h  S t r e e t  

Mayf i e l d  , Kentucky 42066 
(270) '247-4606 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF GRAVES ) 

The undersigned, hcQclW, being duly sworn, deposes and states he is the 
Chairman of the Symsonia Water pistrict, Applicant, in the above proceedings; that he 
has read the foregoing Application and has noted the contents thereof; that the same is 
true of his own knowledge, except as to matters which are there in stated on information 
or belief, and as to those matters, he believes same to be true. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the undersigned on this 
4 L a r  E 

Subscribed and sworn to before me by , Chairman of the 
Symsonia Water District, on this/2l& &b 2012. 

My Commission Expires %rC b 7 , 2613 

Notary Public 
In and for said County and State 
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Symsonia WD Supplemental Exhibit Index 

Exhibit Number and Title 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

I O .  

11. 

12. 

Proposed Tariff 

Comparison of Proposed & Current Tariff 

Pro Forma Financial Statements 

Pro Forma Adjustments/Revenue Requirements 

Billing Analysis 

Analysis of Depreciation 

Cost of Service Study (Not Applicable under $5 million) 

Customer Notification and Notice Verification 

201 1 CPA Compilation Report 

Engineering Information Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:OOl , Sections 8 and 9(2). 

Financing Information Pursuant to 807 KAR 5001 , Sections 6 & 11. 

Engineering plans, specs, etc. (One copy filed separately). 





FOR Northeastern portion of Graves County 
Community, Town or City 

Symsonia Sewer District 
(Name of IJtility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

CONTENTS 

Monthly Water Rates 

-_ 5/8 x 3/4 Inch Meter 
First 2,000 Gallons 
Next 3,000 Gallons 
Next 5,000 Gallons 
Over 10,000 Gallons 

2 Inch Meter 
First 20,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 

Connection Fees 
5/8 x 3/4 Inch Connection 
2 Inch Connection 

Non-Recurring Charges 
Returned Check Charge 
Re-Connection Charge 

$15.4 1 Minimum Bill 
3.85 per 1,000 Gallons 
2.97 per 1,000 Gallons 
2.50 per 1,000 Gallons 

$66.74 Minimum Bill 
2.50 per 1,000 Gallons 

$615.00 (I) 
Actual Cost of Installation 

$25.00 (N) 
40.00 (N) 

DATE OF ISSUE November 26.2012 

DATE EFFECTIVE December 30.2012 

Month I Date I Year 

Month I Date I Year 

ISSUED BY 

TITLE mYH/m.4?d 
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO. DATED 



Symsonia Sewer District 
(Name of Utility) 

FOR Northeastern portion of Graves County 
Community, Town or City 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 

,SHEET NO. 

CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 

- SHEET NO.- 

- 
CONTENTS 

Monthly Sewer Rates 

Residential Service 
Other 

$28.21 per month 
28.21 per residential equivalent* 

e A residential equivalent is defined as 12,000 gallons per month 

DATE OF ISSUE November 2 6 , . m  

DATE EFFECTIVE December 30,2012 

Month I Date I Year 

ISSUED B 

TITLE ~ 

BY ALJTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO. DATED 





FOR Northeastern portion of Graves Countv 
Community, Town or City 

P.S.C. KY. NO. - 

SHEET NO. 

Syrnsonia Sewer District CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 
(Name of IJtility) 

SHEET NO. 

CONTENTS 

Monthly Water Rates 

5/8 x 3/4 Inch Meter 
First 2,000 Gallons 
Next 3,000 Gallons 
Next 5,000 Gallons 
Over 10,000 Gallons 

2 Inch Meter 
First 20,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 

Connection Fees (No Change) 
5/8 x 3/4 Inch Connection $615.00 (I) 
2 Inch Connection Actual Cost of Installation 

Non-Recurring Charges (No Change) 
Returned Check Charge $25.00 (N) 
Re-Connection Charge 40.00 (N) 

Monthly Water Rates 

First 2,000 Gallons 
Next 3,000 Gallons 
Next 5,000 Gallons 
Over 10,000 Gallons 

$15.4 1 Minimum. Bill 
3.85 per 1,000 Gallons 
2.97 per 1,000 Gallons 
2.50 per 1,000 Gallons 

First 20,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 

$66.74 Minimum Bill 
2.50 per 1,000 Gallons 

DATE OF ISSUE November 26,2012 

DATE EFFECTIVE December 30.2012 

Month /Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 

TITLE 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. DATED 



Svmsonia Sewer District 
(Name of Utility) 

FOR Northeastern portion of Graves Countv 
Community, Town or City 

P.S.C. KY. NO. ___ 

SHEET NO. 

CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. --.-- 

-- CONTENTS 

Monthly Sewer Rates Monthlv Sewer R a  

$28.21 per month 
94 
1 . 2 .  -* 28.21 per residential equivalent" 

0 A residential equivalent is defined as 12,000 gallons per month 

DATE OF ISSUE- November 26,2012 

DATE EFFECTIVE December 30,2012 

Month / Date I Year 

ISSUED BY 

TITLE 

BY AUTHORITY OF OWER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO. DATED 





Symsonia Water District 2012 Pro Forma - Exhibit 3 

[Symsonia Water District 1 2011 PSC 1 Adjustment 1 Adjusted 1 Notes 1 
Water Sales Revenues 
Other Revenues 
Revenues 

AR 
$81,038 ($8,387) $72,651 A 

$877 0 $877 
$81,915 ($8,387) $73,528 

Employee Salaries 
Officer Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Power 
Chemicals 
MaterialslSu pplies 
Contractual Services 
Insurance 
Reg. Com Expense 
Miscellaneous Expense 

Tot. Utdify Expense 

$37,487 0 $37,487 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

$3,262 0 $3,262 
$6,780 0 $6,780 
$7,225 0 $7,225 
$3,810 0 $3,810 
$5,229 0 $5,229 

$1 32 0 $1 32 
$5,209 0 $5,219 

$69,134 0 $69,134 

Depreciation Exp. 
Taxes OTI 
Total Op. Expense 

Revenue Reauirement 
$120,539 Total Operating Expenses 
$ 18.443 KIA Required Annual Debt Service Coverage 
$138,982 Revenue Requirement 
($73,528) Proforma Revenues 
$ (132) Interest Income 
$ 65,322 Justifiable Increase (88.8% increase) 
$ 23,000 Requested Increase (32.2% Increase over Normalized Water Sales Revenues of $71,319) 

$21,572 $29,834 $51,406 B 
0 0 0 

$90,706 $29,834 $120,540 

Explanatory Notes: 

Net Operating Income 
Interest Income 
Net Income 

A. Normalized Revenues based upon 201 1 billing analysis, including Water Sales Revenues of $71,319 
and forfeited discounts of $1,332. 

($8,791 ) ($38,221 ) ($47'0 1 2) 
$1 82 0 $1 82 

($8,609) ($38,221) ($46,830) 

6. Depreciation Expense has been adjusted to recognize a 30-year life on the $895,000 construction 
project, resulting in additional annual depreciation expense of $29,834. 



Symsonia Sewer 2012 Pro Forma - Exhibit 3 

Total Flat Rate Revenues 

Misc. Operating Revenues 

Total Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

Electricity Expense 

Chemicals 

Treatment & Disposal 

Routine Maintenance Fees 

Uncollectible Accounts 

Administrative & General Salaries 

Insurance Expense 

Regulatory Commission Expenses 

Misc. General Expense 

Total O&M Expenses 

Depreciation Expense 

2011 PSC AR Notes 

$80,212 $1,016 $81,228 A 

$2,340 0 $2,340 
$82,552 $1,016 $83,568 

$1 1,834 0 $1 1,834 
$4,291 0 $4,291 
$9,948 0 $9,948 
$1,501 0 $1,501 

$36 0 $36 
$37,487 0 $37,487 
$5,229 0 $5,229 

$1 32 0 $1 32 
$7,125 0 $7,125 

$77,583 0 $77,583 

- 

I $33,935 I I $33,935 , O I  

Amortization Expense 

Taxes Other Than Income 

Total Operating Expenses 

Net. Operating Income 

Interest Income 

Net Income 

Calculation of Revenue Requirement 
$ 1  11,518 - Operating Expenses 

$ 126,725 - Justifiable Unadjusted Revenue Requirement 
($182) - Subtract Interest Income $ 

$ 126,543 - Adjusted Revenue Requirement 
i$83,568) - Less Normalized Operating Revenues 
$ 42,975 - Justified Increase (51.4% increase) 
$ 

88% - Divided by 88% Operating Ratio 

8,141 - Requested Increase (10% increase in the flat monthly rate) 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

$811,518 0 $111,518 
($28,966) 0 ($28,966) 

$182 0 $182 

($28,784) $1,016 ($27,768) 

Notes 
A. Normalized Revenues of $81,228 as determined by multiplying the current rate of $25.64 times 
12 x 264 customers. The proposed 10% increase in the sewer rate to $28.21 will produce 
$89,369.28 in flat rate revenue - an increase of $8,141 - and will produce a positive cash flow. 



Symsonia Water District 2012 Pro Forma Balance Sheet - Exhibit 3 

Combined 201 1 Water & Sewer Combined* Adjustments 
Balance Sheet per CPA Compilation 

Note Adjusted 

Cash & Eauivalents $117.351 1 $117 351 
Cust. Accts. Receivable $15,662 
lnterfund Receivable $64,606 
Total Current Assets $197,621 

Noncurrent Assets-Restricted Cash $12,169 

. . . , - - . 
$1 5,662 
$64,606 

$1 97,621 

$1 2,169 

Capital Assets 
Utility Plant in Service, at cost 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 
- Total Capital Assets 

$1,906,570 $895,000 A $2,801,570 
($1,167,992) ($1,167,992) 

$738,578 $895,000 $1,635,578 

Total Assets $948,368 I $895,000 I $1,843,368 

*A breakdown between water and sewer operations can be found in the 201 1 CPA Compilation Report, 
and the three project-related adjustments herein are to water operations only. 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable & Accrued Exp. 
Customer Deposits 
lnterfund Payable 
Total Current Liabilities 

Explanatory Notes: 

$4,138 $4,138 
$6,420 $6,420 

$64,608 $64,608 
$75,166 $75,166 

A. Utility Plant in Service has been adjusted to reflect the estimated cost of the $895,000 project. 

Net Assets 
Invested in Capital Assets, net of debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 
Total Net Assets 

B. Long-Term Debt has been adjusted to reflect the $300,000 KIA loan. 

$738,578 $738,578 
$12,169 $12,169 

$122,455 $1 22,455 
$873,202 $873,202 

C. Contributions In Aid of Construction has been adjusted to reflect the $595,000 project-related grant. 

0 $300,000 
~ 

Contrib. In Aid of Construction - New 
Grant 

$595,000 

$895,000 

B 0 
C 

- 
Total Liabilities & Net Assets $948,368 1 $895,000 1 $1,843,368 





Symsonia Water District 2012 Pro Forma - Exhibit 4 
Showing Effect of a $23,000 Rate Increase 

Symsonia Water District 201 1 PSC Adjustment 
AR 

Water Sales Revenues $81,038 ($8,387) 
$23,000 

Other Revenues $877 0 
Revenues $81,915 $14,613 

Adjusted Notes 

$95,651 A 

$877 
$96,528 

Employee Salaries 
Officer Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Power 
Chemicals 
MateriaMSu pplies 
Contractual Services 
Insurance 
Reg. Corn Expense 
Miscellaneous Expense 

Tot. Utility Expense 

$37,487 0 $37,487 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

$3,262 0 $3,262 
$6,780 0 $6,780 
$7,225 0 $7,225 
$3,810 0 $3,810 
$5,229 0 $5,229 

$1 32 0 $1 32 
$5,209 0 $5,219 

$69,134 0 $69,134 

Depreciation Exp. 
Taxes OTI 
Total Op. Expense 

Revenue Requirement 
$120,539 Total Operating Expenses 

$21,572 $29,834 $51,406 B 
0 0 0 

$90,706 $29,834 $120,540 

g18.443 KIA Required Annual Debt Service Coverage 
$138,982 Revenue Requirement 
($73,528) Proforma Revenues 
$ (1 32) Interest Income 
$ 65,322 Justifiable Increase (88.8% increase) 
$ 23,000 Requested Increase (32.2% Increase over Normalized Water Sales Revenues of $71,319) 

Net Operating Income 
Interest Income 
Net Income 

Explanatory Notes: 

($8,791) ($1 5,221) ($24'0 12) 
$1 82 0 $1 82 

($8,609) ($1 5,221) ($23,830) 

A. Normalized Revenues based upon 201 1 billing analysis, including Water Sales Revenue of $71,319 
and forfeited discounts of $1,332, and showing the effects of a $23,000 rate increase. 

B. Depreciation Expense has been adjusted to recognize a 30-year life on the $895,000 construction 
project, resulting in additional annual depreciation expense of $29,834. 



Symsonia Sewer 2012 Pro Forma - Exhibit 4 
Showing Effect of a 10% Rate Increase 

2011 PSC AR 

Total Flat Rate Revenues $80,212 

Misc. Operating Revenues $2,340 

Total Revenues $82,552 

Operating Expenses 

Electricity Expense $1 1,834 

Chemicals $4,291 

Treatment & Disposal $9,948 

Routine Maintenance Fees $1,501 

Uncollectible Accounts $36 

Administrative & General Salaries $37,487 

Insurance Expense $5,229 

Regulatory Commission Expenses $1 32 

M Z  General Expense $7,125 

Total O&h9 Expenses $77,583 

Depreciation Expense $33,935 

Amortization Expense 0 

0 

Total Operating Expenses $111,518 

Net. Operating Income ($28,966) 

Interest Income $1 82 

l Netlncome ($28,784) 

1 Taxes Other Than income 

$1,016 $89,369 
$8,141 

0 $2,340 

$9,157 $91,709 

0 $1 1,834 

0 $4,291 

0 $9,948 

0 $1,501 

0 $36 

0 $37,487 

0 $5,229 

0 $1 32 

0 $7,125 

0 $77,583 

0 $33,935 

0 0 

0 0 

0 $1 11,518 

$9,157 ($1 9,809) 

0 $1 82 

$9,157 ($1 9,627) 
I I I I 

Calculation of Revenue Requirement 
$ I 1 1,518 - Operating Expenses 

$ 126,725 - Justifiable Unadjusted Revenue Requirement 
($182) - Subtract Interest Income $ 

$ 126,543 - Adjusted Revenue Requirement 
f$83,568) - Less Normalized Operating Revenues 
$ 42,975 - Justified Increase (51.4% increase) 
$ 

88% - Divided by 88% Operating Ratio 

8,141 - Requested Increase (10% increase in the flat monthly rate) 

Notes 
A. Normalized Revenues of $81,228 as determined by multiplying the current rate of $25.64 times 
12 x 264 customers. The proposed 10% increase in the sewer rate to $28.21 will produce 
$89,369.28 in flat rate revenue - an increase of $8,141 - and will produce a positive cash flow. 





518 x 314 inch Meter 
First 2,000 Gallons - min. charge 3,775 6,580,900 $1 1.65 $43,978.75”- 
Next 3,000 Gallons - $2.91 per th. 1,784 5,327,600 $2.91 $15,503.32 
Next 5,000 Gallons - $2.24 per th. 746 2,066,500 $2.24 $4,628.96 
Over 10,000 Gallons - $1.89 per th. 165 932,800 $1.89 $1,763.00 
Total 3,775 14,907,800 $65,874.03 

I 

518 x 3/4 inch Double Meter 
First 4,000 Gallons - 2x min. charge 24 
Next 1,000 Gallons - $2.91 per th. 2 
Next 5,000 Gallons - $2.24 per th. 10 
Over 10,000 Gallons - $1.89 per th. - 10 
Total 24 

94,300 $23.30 $559.20 
20,800 $2.91 $60.53 
67,600 $2.24 $151.42 
70,800 ,_ $1.89 $133.81 

253,500 $904.96 

2 inch Meter 
First 20,000 Gallons - min. charge 21 144,800 $50.48 $1,060.08 
Over 20,000 Gallons - min. charge 27 540,000 $50.48 $1,362.96 

-$I .89 per thou. 27 1,120,100 $1.89 $2,116.99 I ToGI 48 1,804,900 

Summary Billing Analysis - 
Proposed Rates 
518 x 314 inch Meter 
First 2,000 Gallons - min. charge 
Next 3,000 Gallons - $3.85 per th. 
Next 5,000 Gallons - $2.97 per th. 
Over 10,000 Gallons - $2.50 per th. 
Total 

201 1 201 1 Rate Revenue 
Bills Usage 

3,775 6,580,900 $15.41 $58,172.75 
1,784 5,327,600 $3.85 $20,511.26 

746 2,066,500 $2.97 $6,137.51 
165 932,800 $2.50 $2,332.00 

3,775 14,907,800 $87,153.52 

2 inch Meter 
First 20,000 Gallons - min. charge 
Over 20,000 Gallons - min. charge 

Total 
-$2.50 per thou. 

21 144,800 $66.74 $1,401.54 
27 540,000 $66.74 $1,801.98 
27 1,120,100 $2.50 $2,800.25 
48 q.804.900 $6.003.77 



Symsonia Waterlsewer Dist. 
Rate Analysis 

Biiiing Cycle All Cycles 
Service Type 
Old Rate Code 
New Rate Code 
Date Range 
Use Reading Factor Yes 

WT WATER 01 5/8 Inch 

01 5/8 Inch 
01/01/201 I ro 12/31/201 I 

Usage Table - Usage By Rate Increment 

Level Bills First 2,000 Next 3,000 Next 5,000 Over 10,000 Total Usage 

2,000 965 1,109,700 II1O9,70O 
3,000 1,751 3,502,000 2,546,900 6,048,900 
5,000 724 1,448,000 2,172,000 1,201,000 4,821,000 

Over 10,000 160 320,000 480,000 800,000 892,400 2,492,400 

Total 3,600 6,379,700 5,198,900 2,001,000 892,400 14,472,000 

WP WATER 01 518 Inch 

Level Bills 

Revenue Table - Revenue By Rate Increment 

Total Usage Rate I 1000 Revenue 

2,000 3,600 
3,000 
5,000 

Over 10,000 

6,379,700 
5,198,900 
2,001,000 

892,400 

$11 65 Minimum 
2.91 
2.24 
1.89 

$41,940 00 
$15,128.80 
$4,482.24 
$1,686 64 

Total Revenue $63,237 68 

Tuesday, October 02,2012 03.58 PM Page 1 Of 2 melissa 



VVT WATER 01 518 Inch Usage Table - Usage By Rate Increment 

Level Bills First 2,000 Next 3,000 Next 5,000 Over 10,000 Total Usage 

2,000 965 1,109,700 1,109,700 
3,000 1,751 3,502,000 2,546,900 6,048,900 
5,000 724 1,448,000 2,172,000 1,201,000 4,821,000 

Over 10,000 160 320,000 480,000 800,000 892,400 2,492,400 

Total 3,600 6,379,700 5,198,900 2,001,000 892,400 14,472,000 

Wr WATER 01 518 Inch Revenue Table - Revenue By Rate Increment 

Level Bills Total Usage Rate I I 000 Revenue 

2,000 3,600 6,379,700 $11 65 Minimum $41,940 00 
3,000 5,198,900 2 91 $15,128 80 
5,000 2,001,000 2 24 $4,482 24 

Over 10,000 892,400 I 89 $1,686 64 

Total Revenue $63,237.68 

Tuesday, October 02,2012 03 58 PM 

Revenue Difference $0.00 

Page 2 Of 2 melissa 



Symsonia Waterlsewer Dist. 
Rate Analysis 

Billing Cycle 
Service Type 
Old Rate Code 
New Rate Code 

Use Reading Factor Yes 

VVT WATER 02 518 Inch 

Date Range 01~01~201 I TO 12/31/201 I 

Usage Table - lJsage By Rate Increment 

Level Bills First 2,000 Next 3,000 Next 5,000 Over 10,000 Total Usage 

3,000 33 66,000 47,700 113,700 
5,000 22 44,000 66,000 40,500 150,500 

Over 10,000 5 10,000 15,000 25,000 40,400 90,400 

Total 175 201,200 128,700 65,500 40,400 435,800 

2,000 115 81,200 81,200 

VVT WATER 02 5/8 Inch Revenue Table - Revenue By Rate Increment 

Level Bills Total Usage Rate / 1000 Revenue 

2,000 175 201,200 $11 65 Minimum $2,038 75 
3,000 $28,700 2 91 $374 52 
5,000 65,500 2 24 $146 72 

Over 10,000 40,400 1 89 $76 36 

Total Revenue $2,636 35 

Tuesday, October 02, 2012 03:OO PM Page 1 Of 2 melissa 



bVT WATER 02 518 Inch Usage Table - Usage By Rate Increment 

Level Bills First 2,000 Next 3,000 Next 5,000 Over 10,000 Total Usage 

2,000 115 81,200 81,200 
3,000 33 66,000 47,700 11 3,700 
5,000 22 44,000 66,000 40,500 150,500 

Over 10,000 5 1 0,000 15,000 25,000 40,400 90,400 

Total 175 ~01,200 128,700 65,500 40,400 435,800 

WT WATER 02 518 Inch Revenue Table - Revenue By Rate Increment 

Level Bills Total Usage Rate 1 1000 Revenue 

2,000 175 
3,000 
5,000 

Over 10,000 

201,200 
128,700 
65,500 
40,400 

$11 65 Minimum 
2 91 
2 24 
1 89 

$2,038 75 
$374 52 
$146 72 

$76 36 

Total Revenue $2,636 35 

Revenue Difference $0.00 

Tuesday, October 02,2012 03.00 PM Page 2 Of 2 melissa 



Symsonia Waterlsewer Dist. 
Rate Analysis 

Billing Cycle All Cycles 

Service Type WT WATER I 

-, - -  - Old Rate Code 
New Rate Code 12 518 Double 
Date Range 0110112011 To 12/31/2011 
Use Reading Factor Yes 

WT WATER 12 5/8 Double Usage Table - Usage By Rate Increment 

Level Bills First 4,000 Next 1,000 Next 5,000 Over 10,000 Total Usage 

4,000 2 6,300 6,300 
1,000 2 8,000 800 8,800 
5,000 10 40,000 10,000 17,600 67,600 

Over 10,000 10 40,000 io,oao 50,000 70,800 170,800 

Total 24 94,300 20,800 67,600 70,800 253,500 

WT WATER 12 5/8 Double Revenue Table - Revenue By Rate Increment 

Level Bills Total llsage Rate / 1000 Revenue 

4,000 24 94,300 $23 30 Minimum $559 20 
1,000 20,800 2 91 $60 53 
5,000 67,600 2 24 $151 42 

Over 10,000 70,800 1 89 $133 81 

Total Revenue $904 96 

Tuesday, October 02,2012 03:03 PM Page I Of 2 melissa 



WT WATER 12 5/8 Double Usage Table - Usage By Rate Increment 

Level Bills First 4,000 Next 1,000 Next 5,000 Over 10,000 Total Usage 

4,000 2 6,300 6,300 
1,000 2 8,000 800 8,800 
5,000 10 40,000 10,000 17,600 67,600 

170,800 Over 10,000 10 40,000 10,000 50,000 70,800 

Total 24 94,300 20,800 67,600 70,800 253,500 

WT WATER 12 5/8 Double Revenue Table - Revenue By Rate Increment 

Level Bills Total Usage Rate I 1000 Reven tie 

4,000 24 
1,000 
5,000 

Over 10,000 

94,300 
20,800 
67,600 
70,800 

$23 30 Minimum 
2 91 
2 24 
1 89 

$559.20 
$60.53 

$151 42 
$133 81 

Total Reventie $904.96 

Revenue Difference $0 00 

Tuesday, October 02,2012 03:03 PM Page 2 Of 2 melissa 



Symsonia Waterlsewer Dist. 
Rate Analysis 

Billing Cycle 
Service Type 
Old Rate Code 
New Rate Code 
Date Range 01/01/2011 To 12/31/2011 
Use Reading Factor Yes 

WT WATER 04 2 Inch 

1 
04 2 Inch 

Usage Table ~ Usage By Rate Increment 

level Bills First 20,000 Over 20,000 Total Usage 

20,000 0 0 0 
Over 20,000 12 240,000 759,800 999,800 

Total 12 240,000 759,800 999,800 

WT' WATER 04 2 Inch Revenue Table - Revenue By Rate Increment 

Level Bills Total Usage Rate I I000 Revenue 

20,000 12 240,000 $50 48 Minimum $605 76 
Over 20,000 759,800 1 89 $1,436 02 

Total Revenue $2,041 78 

Tuesday, October 02, 2012 03 02 PM Page 1 Of 2 melissa 



WT WATER 04 2 Inch Usage Table - Usage By Rate Increment 

Over 20,000 Total Usage 

Over 20,000 12 240,000 759,800 999,800 

Total 12 240,000 759,800 999,800 

Level Bills First 20,000 
20,000 0 0 0 

WT WATER 04 2 Inch Revenue Table I Revenue By Rate Increment 

Level Bills Total Usage Rate I 1000 Revenue 

20,000 12 240,000 $50 48 Minimum $605 76 
$1,436.02 Over 20,000 759,800 1 89 

Total Revenue $2,041.78 

Revenue Difference $0.00 

Tuesday, October 02, 2012 03:02 PM Page 2 Of 2 melissa 



Syrnsonia Waterlsewer Dist. 
Rate Analysis 

Billing Cycle 
Service Type 
Old Rate Code 
Mew Rate Code 
Date Range 
Use Reading Factor Yes 

WT WATER 03 2 Inch 

3 03 2 lnch 
01/01/201 1 To 12/31/2011 

(Jsage Table - Usage By Rate Increment 

Level Bills First 20,000 Over 20,000 Total ilsage 

20,000 21 144,800 144,800 
Over 20,000 15 300,000 360,300 660,300 

Total 36 444,800 360,300 805,100 

WT WATER 03 2 Inch Revenue Table - Revenue By Rate Increment 

Level Bills Total Usage Rate I 1000 Revenue 

20,000 36 
Over 20,000 

444,800 
360,300 

$50.48 Minimum 
1.89 

$1,817.28 
$680.97 

Total Revenue $2,498 25 

Tuesday, October 02,2012 03101 PM Page 1 Of 2 melissa 



WT WATER 03 2 Inch Usage Table - Usage By Rate Increment 

Level Bills First 20,000 Over 20,000 Total Usage 

20,000 21 144,800 144,800 
Over 20,000 15 300,000 360,300 660,300 

Total 36 444,800 360,300 805,100 

WT WATER 03 2 Inch Revenue Table - Revenue By Rate Increment 

Level Bills Total Usage Rate I 1000 Revenue 

20,000 36 444,800 $50 48 Minimum $1,817.28 
Over 20,000 360,300 1.89 $680 97 

'Total Revenue $2,498 25 

Tuesday, October 02,2012 03:01 PM 

Revenue Difference $0.00 

Page 2 Of 2 melissa 











Exhibit 7 - Syrnsonia WD Cost of Service Study 

-807 KAR 5:OOl Section I O  (6)(u) requires a cost of service study for gas, electric or 
water utilities whose annual gross revenues exceed $5,000,000. Symsonia Water 
District’s gross annual revenues do not exceed this threshold. In addition, Symsonia is 
proposing an approximate across-the-board 32.2% water rate increase. Therefore, we 
believe this requirement is not applicable in this instance. 

-In addition, Symsonia is aware that Commission Staff often performs cost-of-service 
studies. To the extent that such a study is required in this case, Symsonia requests a 
waiver to allow the processing of this case to proceed expeditiously due to our limited 
cash reserves, and requests Commission Staff assistance if a cost of service study is 
required to be done in this case. 





Symsonia Water District has filed an application with the Public Service Commission to increase its rates 
for water and sewer service. Symsonia has not requested a general rate increase since 2005. Symsonia 
believes it can justify much larger rate increases than the amounts being requested - a 10% sewer 
increase and an approximate 32.3% water increase - but to reduce the burden on customers, Symsonia 
is instead requesting smaller increases. This proposal would increase the average sewer bill from $25.64 
to $28.21 and the average water bill for 5,000 gallons per month from $20.38 to $26.96 for residential and 
commercial customers. The proposed effective date of the changes is December 30, 2012. 

Monthly Sewer Rates: 
Current: Proposed 
Residential Service ’ $25.64 per month $28.21 per month 
Other $25.64 per residential equivalent* $28.21 per residential equivalent* 
*A residential equivalent is defined as 12,000 gallons per month. 

Monthlv Water Rates: 
Current: Proposed 
5/8 x 3/4 Inch Meter 
First 2,000 Gallons $1 1.65 Minimum Bill First 2,000 Gallons $1 5.41 Minimum Bill 
Next 3,000 Gallons 2.91 Per 1,000 Gallons Next 3,000 Gallons 3.85 Per 1,000 Gallons 
Next 5,000 Gallons 2.24 Per 1,000 Gallons Next 5,000 Gallons 2.97 Per 1,000 Gallons 
Over 10,000 Gallons 1.89 Per 1,000 Gallons Over 10,000 Gallons 2.50 Per 1,000 Gallons 

MONTHLY MONTHLY BILL AT MONTHLY BILL AT PERCENT INCREASE 
USAGE CURRENT RATE PROPOSED RATE OVER CURRENT 

2,000 $1 1.65 $1 5.41 32.3% 

5,000 $20.38 $26.96 32.3% 

10,000 $31.58 $41 “81 32.4% 

20,000 $50.48 $66.81 32.3% 

30,000 $69.38 $91.81 32.3% 

50,000 $107.18 $141.81 32.3% 

100,000 $201.68 $266.81 32.3% 

2 Inch Meter 
First 20,000 Gallons $50.48 Minimum Bill First 20,000 Gallons $66.74 Minimum Bill 
Over 20,000 Gallons 1.89 Per 1,000 Gallons Over 20,000 Gallons 2.50 Per 1,000 Gallons 

MONTHLY MONTHLY BILL AT MONTHLY BILL AT PERCENT INCREASE 
USAGE CURRENT RATJ --- PROPOSED RATE OVER CURRENT 

20,000 $50.48 $66.74 32.2% 

30,000 $69.38 $91.74 32.2% 

50,000 $107.18 $141.74 32.2% 

100,000 $201.68 $266.74 32.3% 



The rates contained in this notice are the rates proposed by Symsonia Water District. However, the 
Public Service Commission may order rates to be charged that are higher or lower than the rates 
proposed in this notice. 

Any corporation, association, body politic, or person may request leave to intervene, by motion within 
thirty (30) days after notice of the proposed rate change is given. A motion to intervene shall be in 
writing, shall be submitted to the Executive Director, Public Service Commission, 211 Sower Blvd. Post 
Office Box 615, Frankfort, KY 40602, and shall set forth the grounds for the motion, including the status 
and interest of the party movant. Copies of the application may be obtained at no charge from the utility 
office at Symsonia Water District, 11 105 State Route 131, Symsonia, KY 42082 Upon request from an 
intervenor, the utility shall furnish to the intervenor a copy of the application and supporting documents 

Symsonia Water District 



Written Statement of Verification 

I, <Ci+h CdopCP, being the Chairman of Symsonia Water District, do 

hereby verify that the attached notice of proposed rate increases was mailed to 

Symsonia’s water and sewer customers on I\] 0 v ercl 7 ,2012. 

// -2 6-f &- 
Date 

Subscribed and sworn to before me by ti(e; .Ih c-4 4 p c ,  Chairman of 
Symsonia Water District on thisBt\fek\bcp ~b 2 2012 

MY Commission Expires _ r \ ~ ~ n  7, 2 6 / 3 

In and for said County and State 
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FINANCIAL REPORT 
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STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS- REGULATORY BASIS 

STATEMENT OF REVENIJES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN 
NET ASSETS- REGULATORY BASIS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS- REGULATORY BASIS 
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Romaine 
8r Associates, PLLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT 

To the Board of Commissioners 

Symsonia Water District 
Symsonia, Kentucky 

We have compiled the accompanying statement of net assets of the Symsonia Water District as of 
December 31, 201 1, and the related statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets, and cash 
flows for the year then ended. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements 
and accordingly, do not express an opinion or provide any assurance about whether the fmancial 
statements are in accordance with the accounting principles prescribed or permitted by the Public Service 
Commission, which practices differ fiom accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

The management of the Symsonia Water District, is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation 
in accordance with the prescribed accounting principles by the Public Service Commission and for 
designing, implementing, and maintain internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements. 

Our responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for 
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The 
objective of a compilation is to assist the management of the Symsonia Water District, in presenting 
financial information in the form of fmancial statements without undertaking to obtain or provide 
assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements. 

Management has not presented the management’s discussion and analysis information that the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board has determined is required to supplement, although not 
required to be a part of, the basic fmancial statements. We have compiled supplementary information 
from information that is the representation of management, without audit or reviewed. Accordingly we do 
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the supplementary information. 

March 24,2012 

RO. BOX 488 : 270-24 7-8050 
1214 Paiis Road &:270-247-7749 

Mayfleld, Kenttrcky 42066 9 :kiomaine@niewsbh net 



CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Customer accounts receivable 

Total current assets 

NONCURRENT ASSETS 
Restricted cash 

CAPITAL ASSETS 
Depreciable capital assets: 

Utility plant in service, at cost 
Less accumulated provision for depreciation 

computed by the straight-line method 
Total capital assets 

TOTAL NONCWUWNT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Customer deposits 

Total current liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
1Jnrestricted 

Total net assets 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

$ 1 17,35 1 
15,662 

133,013 

12,169 

1,906,570 

(1 , 167,992) 
738,578 

750.747 

$ 883,760 

$ 4,138 
6,420 

10.558 

73 8,578 
12,169 

122,455 
873,202 

$ 883.760 

- 
2 I P a g e  

See accountant's compilation report 



OPERATING REVENUE $ 164,467 

OPERATING EXPENSE 
Bank charges 
Office supplies 
Payroll and related expenses 
Reg. coinmission fees 
Utilities 
Purchased power 
Chemicals 
Materials and supplies 
Contractual services 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Telephone 
Bad debt 
Depreciation and amortization 
Tax & license 

Total operating expenses 

80 
5,632 

74,974 
264 

2,262 
15,096 
11,071 
17,173 
5,311 

10,458 
1,656 
2,104 

36 
55,507 

600 
202.224 

Operating income (loss) (37,757) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest income 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
3 64 
364 

Income before capital contributions (3 7,3 93) 

Capital contributions 
Increase (Decrease) in net assets 

NET ASSETS 
Beginning of year, restated 

End of year 

79.175 
41.782 

83 1.420 

$ 873,202 

- 
3 I P a g e  

See accountant's cornpilatian report 



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from customers 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Customer deposits received 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Utility plant additions and improvements 
Contributions in aid of construction 
Interest income 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and 
related financing activities 

$ 165,351 
(146,872) 

1,525 
20.004 

(79,021) 
79,175 

3 64 

51 8 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNPNG 
OF THE YEAR 

20,522 

108.998 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END 
OF TFIE YEAR 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME 
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
OPERATING A C T M T E S  

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net 

cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Customer deposits 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

$ 129,520 

$ (37,757) 

55,507 

8 84 
(1 55)  

1,525 
$ 20,004 

4 I P a g e  
See accountant's compilation report 



SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31,2011 

Note 1. Description of Entity & Significant Accounting Policies 

The Symsonia Water District is engaged in providing water and sewer supply to approximately 319 
customers who live in the Syrnsonia community in The Graves County, Kentucky area. The water district 
was created in 1964 and the sewer district in 1980 under Chapter 14 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes. 

In evaluating how to define Symsonia Water District for financial reporting purposes, management has 
considered all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the 
reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basic-but not the only-criterion 
for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is the governing body’s ability to 
exercise oversight responsibility. The most significant manifestation of this ability is financial 
interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight responsibility include, but are 
not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the designation of management, the ability to 
significantly influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The other criterion used to 
evaluate potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of 
special financing relationships, regardless of whether the District is able to exercise oversight 
responsibilities. Based upon the application of these criteria, the District has no component units. 

Basis of Presentation and Accounting: 

As stated in Kentucky Revised Statutes (KRS) 278.012, “any water association formed for the purpose of 
furnishing water services to the general public pursuant to KRS Chapter 273 is deemed to be and shall be 
a public utility and shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Public Service Commission”. In KRS 
278.220, it is outlined that the Public Service Commission may establish a system of accounts to be kept 
by the utilities subject to its jurisdiction, and may prescribe the manner in which such accounts shall be 
kept. This uniform system of accounts is presented on the accrual basis in accordance with practices 
prescribed by the Public Service Commission. In accordance with the Public Service Commission’s 
regulations, costs associated with hook-up fees are capitalized as meters, installations and services. This 
practice differs from generally accepted accounting principles under which these costs and the related fees 
are recorded as operating expenses and revenues. Except for this regulatory difference, the Public Service 
Commission prescribes the use of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements 
as well as Financial Accounting Standards Board PASB) statements and interpretations, and the 
Accounting Principles Board (APB) of the Committee on Accounting Procedure issued on or before 
November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in 
which case, GASB prevails. The District has not adopted the provisions of FASB No. 71, Accounting for 
the Effects of Certain Types of Regulations. 

The District’s financial statements (including the related notes) reflected the District’s initial financial 
implementation and statement presentation in accordance with GASB No. 34, Basic Financial Statements, 
Management’s Discussion and Analvsis, for State and Local Governments and related standards, except 
as noted herein. 

This standard provided significant required changes in terminology; recognition of contributions in the 
statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets; inclusion of a management’s discussion and 
analysis as supplementary information; and other changes. 

The Symsonia Water District is operated as a proprietary andor enterprise fund. Proprietary Funds are 
used to account for operations (a) which are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business 
enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of 

5 I P a g e  



SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31,201 1 
(Continued) 

Note 1. Description of Entity & Significant Accounting Policies- (Continued) 

Basis of Presentation and Accounting: (Continued) 

providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily 
through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of 
revenues earned, expenses incurred, andor net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public 
policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to the District is determined by its measurement 
focus. The transactions of the District are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 
focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operations are 
included on the statements of net assets regulatory basis. Net assets (Le., total assets net of total 
liabilities) are segregated into invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted, constraints imposed 
by creditors/grantors/laws/or contributions; and unrestricted components, all other. When an expense is 
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available, unrestricted 
resources are used first. 

Revenues and Expenses: 

Operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that result from the ongoing 
principal operations of the District. Operating revenues consist primarily of charges for services. Non- 
operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that are related to financing and 
investing types of activities. 

Property and Equipment: 

Property and equipment purchased or constructed are stated at cost. The cost of meters, including 
installation, is capitalized. Interest related to costs, and major improvements, renewals and replacements 
is capitalized as a cost of the project. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the 
estimated u s e l l  lives of the related assets. Expenses for maintenance and repairs that do not increase the 
useful life of the asset are charged to operations as they are incurred. The District does not have a 
particular dollar amount threshold for capitalization purposes. 

Income Taxes: 

The Symsonia Water District is not subject to income taxes. 

Contributed Capital: 

The District has adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) Statement No. 33, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions. This statement requires 
governments to recognize capital contributions to proprietary funds as revenues, instead of contributed 
capital. Prior to implementation GASB No. 33, the fair market value of donated property received by the 
District, impact fees, tap on fees and grants which were restricted for the acquisition or construction of 
capital assets, were recorded as contributed capital. Grants of $79,175 were received by the District for 
the year ended December 3 1,20 1 1. 

6 I P a g e  



SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31,2011 
(Continued) 

Note 1. Description of Entity & Significant Accounting Policies- (Continued) 

Statement of Cash Flows: 

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid investments (including 
restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Reclassifications: 

For clarification purposes, reclassifications have been made to certain previously reported amounts. 

Net Assets: 

Net assets comprise the various net earnings €i-om operating income, nonoperating revenues and 
expenses, and capital contributions. Net assets are classified in the following three components: 

Invested in capita2 assets - This component of net assets consists of capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, 
notes or other borrowings that are attributed to the acquisition, construction or improvement of 
those assets. If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of the 
debt attributable to the unspent proceeds is not included in the calculation of invested in capital 
assets, net of related debt. Rather that portion of the debt is included in the same net assets 
component as the unspent proceeds. 

Restricted - This component of net assets consists of constraints imposed by creditors (such as 
through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or 
constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted net assets- This component of net assets consists of net assets that do not meet the 
definition of “restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt.” 

Note 2. Cash and Investments 

KRS 66.480 authorizes the District to invest in obligations of the United States and its agencies and 
instrumentalities including repurchase agreements, through sources including national and state banks 
chartered in Kentucky, obligations and contracts for future delivery backed by the full faith of the United 
States or its Agency, certificates of deposit and interest bearing accounts in institutions insured by the 
Federal Depository Insurance Corporation and other investments described therein provided that 
approved securities me pledged to secure those h d s  on deposit in an amount equal to the amount of 
those fimds. The District may also invest in mutual funds meeting the requirements of the statute. 

Symsonia Water District’s policies regarding deposits of cash are discussed above. The table presented 
below is designed to disclose the level of custody credit risk assumed by the District based upon how its 
deposits were insured or secured with collateral at December 3 1 , 20 1 1 .  The categories of credit risk are 
defined as follows: 

Category 1 - Insured by FDIC or collateralized with securities held by the District (public trust) 
or by its agent in its name. 

7 I P a g e  



SYMSONIA WATER DISTFUCT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31,2011 
(Continued) 

Note 2. Cash and Investments- (Continued) 

Category 2 - Uninsured but collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial 
institution’s trust department or agent in the District’s name. 

Category 3 - Uninsured and uncollateralized; or collateralized with securities held by the 
Pledging financial institution, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the 
District’s name; or collateralized with no written or approved collateral agreement. 

December 31,2011 
Total Bank Custody Credit Risk Category 

Type of Deposits Balance 1 2 3 

Demand Deposits-CFSB $ 51,483 $ 51,483 $ $ 
Demand Deposits-CFSB 6,420 6,420 
Demand Deposits-CFSB 12,169 12,169 
Demand Deposits-CFSB 59,448 59,448 

Total Deposits 129,520 129,520 $ $ 

Note 3. Restricted Assets 

Restricted cash and investments consist of the following: 

December 31,2011 

Grant Account $ 12,169 

Total $ 12,169 

Note 4. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
requires-management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported mounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Achal results could differ &om 
those estimates. 

principles 
assets and 

Note 5. Grants/Loans 

In the normal course of operations, the District receives grantlloan h d s  from various Federal andor 
State agencies. The grantlloan programs are subject to audit by agents of the granting authority, the 
purpose of which is to ensure compliance with conditions precedent to the grantinglloaning of fimds. 
Any liability for reimbursement which may arise as the result of an audit is not believed to be material. 

8 I P a g e  



SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31,201 1 
(Continued) 

Note 6. Budget 

The budget for the proprietary fund operation is prepared on the cash and expenditures basis. Revenues 
are budgeted in the year receipt is expected; and expenditures are budgeted in the year that the applicable 
expenditure is expected to be made. Budgeted appropriations lapse at year-end. 

Note 7. Customer Accounts Receivable 

The District provides an allowance for doubtfill collections that is based upon a review of outstanding 
receivables, historical collection information, and existing economic conditions. Normal contracts 
receivable are due 30 days after billing. Receivables past due are considered delinquent. Delinquent 
receivables are written off based on individual credit evaluation and specific circumstances of the 
customer. No provision for doubtful accounts has been made at December 31, 2011, as management 
considers all amounts fully collectible. 

Note 8. Capital Assets 

A s m a r y  of Symsonia Water District’s change in capital assets during 201 1 is as follows: 

Water System 
Beginning Ending 

Description Balance Additions Disposals Balance 

Structures & Improvements $ 72,511 $ 49,937 $ $ 122,448 
Distribution System 526,304 526,3 04 
Machinery & Equipment 38,004 - 3 8,004 

Total at Historical Cost 636,819 49,937 - 686,756 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Structures & Improvements (62,155) (3,139) (65,294) 
Distribution System (217,278) (15,030) - (232,308) 
Machinery & Equipment (13,112) (3,403) - (163 15) 

Total Accumulated Depreciation (292,545) (21,572) (314,117) 

Capital Assets, Net $ 344,274 $ 28,365 $ - $  372,639 

9 I P a g e  



SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31,201 1 
(Continued) 

Note 8. Capital Assets-(Continued) 

A surnrnary of Symsonia Water District’s change in capital assets during 201 1 is as follows: 

Sewer System 
Beginning Ending 

Description Balance Additions Disposals Balance 

Land $ 6,061 $ $ $ 6,061 
Structures & Improvements 399,048 29,084 428,132 
Distribution System 741,128 741,128 

Total at Historical Cost 1,190,730 29,084 1,219,s 14 
Machinery & Equipment 44,493 44,493 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Structures & Improvements (246,475) (1 0,873) (257,348) 

Machinery & Equipment (1 5,468) (3,126) (1 8,594) 
Total Accumulated Depreciation (8 19,940) (33,935) (853,875) 

Distribution System (557,997) (19,936) (577,933) 

Capital Assets, Net $ 370,790 $ (4,851) $ - $  365,939 

Note 9. Risk Management 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theR of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; and natural disasters. The District carries commercial insurance for risk of loss. The District did 
not settle claims that exceeded the District’s commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three 
years. 

Note 10. Net Assets Restated 

The District’s beginning net assets were restated to reflect the correction of overstated accounts receivable 
in the sewer fund in the prior year. The amount of restatement was $12,152. 



CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Customer accounts receivable 
Interfund receivable 

Total current assets 

NONCIJRRENT ASSETS 
Restricted cash 

Water Sewer 
Fund Fund Totals 

$ 13,039 $ 104,312 $ 117,351 
6,428 9,234 15,662 

64,608 64,608 
19,467 178,154 197,621 

12,169 12,169 

CAPITAL ASSETS 
Depreciable capital assets: 

Utility plant in service, at cost 686,756 1,219,814 $ 1,906,570 
Less accumulated provision for depreciation 

computed by the straight-line method 
Total capital assets 

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABEITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Customer deposits 
Interfhd payable 

Total current liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

(314,117) (853,875) ( 1,167,992) 
372,639 365,939 738,578 

384,808 365,939 750,747 

$ 404,275 $ 544,093 $ 948,368 

$ 2,898 $ 1,240 $ 4,138 
6,420 6,420 

64,608 64,608 
73,926 1,240 75,166 

372,639 365,939 738,578 
12,169 12,169 

(54,459) 176,914 122,455 
330,349 542,8 5 3 873,202 

9 c 404,275 $ 544,093 $ 948,36a 

111 P a g e  



OPERATING REVENUE 

OPERATING EXPENSE 
Bank charges 
Office supplies 
Payroll and related expenses 
Reg. commission fees 
Utilities 
Purchased power 
Chemicals 
Materials and supplies 
Contractual services 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Telephone 
Bad debt 
Depreciation and amortization 
Tax & license 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest income 

Non-operating revenues (expenses) 

Income before capital contributions 

Capital contributions 
Increase (Decrease) in net assets 

NET ASSETS 
Beginning of year, restated 

End of year 

Water Sewer 
Fund Fund Totals 

$ 81,915 $ 82,552 $ 164,467 

80 
2,816 

37,487 
132 
717 

3,262 
6,780 
7,225 
3,810 
5,229 

544 
1,052 

21,572 
- 

90,706 

- 
2,816 

37,487 
132 

1,545 
11,834 
4,29 1 
9,948 
1,501 
5,229 
1,112 
1,052 

36 
33,935 

600 
11 1,518 

80 
5,632 

74,974 
264 

2,262 
15,096 
11,071 
17,173 
5,311 

10,458 
1,656 
2,104 

36 
55,507 

600 
202,224 

(8,791) (28,966) (37,757) 

182 182 364 
182 182 3 64 

(8,609) (28,784) (3 7,3 93) 

50,092 29,083 79,175 
41,483 299 41,782 

288,866 542,554 83 1,420 

$ 330,349 $542,853 $ 873,202 

l 2 l P a g e  



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from customers 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Customer deposits received 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTMTIES 

TJtility plant additions and improvements 
Contributions in aid of construction 
Interest income 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and 
related financing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 
OF THE YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQIJIVALENTS - END 
OF THE YEAR 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME 
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 

cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Customer deposits 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Water Sewer 
Fund Fund Totals 

$ 83,194 $ 82,157 $ 165,351 
(69,315) (77,557) (146,872) 

1,525 1,525 
15,404 4,600 20,004 

(49,938) (29,083) (79,021) 
50,092 29,083 79,175 

182 182 364 

336 182 518 

15,740 4,782 20,522 

9,468 99,530 108,998 

$ 25,208 $ 104,312 $ 129,520 

$ (8,791) $ (28,966) $ (37,757) 

21,572 33,935 55,507 

1,279 (395) 8 84 
(181) 26 (155) 

1,525 - 1,525 
$ 15,404 $ 4,600 $ 20,004 
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KY PSC Public Access - Utility Financial Reports 

Give the location,including 
street and number, and 
TELEPHONE NUMBER of the 
principal office in KY. - 

principal office in KY 

Give name, title, address and 
TELEPHONE NUMBER of the 
officer 

31000 Symsonia Water District 

History-Location (Ref Pg. 4) 

Name Address 

Symsonia 11 105 
Water State 
District Route 131 

Location where books are located 

to whom correspondence 
concerning this report should 
be addressed. 

11105 
State Keith 

Cooper Route 13 1 
Symsonia 11 105 
Water State 
District Route 131 .- -- 

http://tvww.psc .ly . govlufmetlPub1icRepSelect. aspx 

Page 2 of 2 

11/3/2012 

http://tvww.psc




Ms. Tammy McCall 
Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 340 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

e 

1002 MEDICAL DRIVE 
P.O. BOX 588 

MAYFIELD, KY 42066 

270-247-7771 
FAX: 270.251 -61 10 

DAR: July 18,2012 

WE ARE TRANSMITTING z Symsonia Water District 
3 cn Fund B application 

[ ] HEREWITH 
THESE ARE TRANSMITTED 

[ ] UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

[ ] AS REQUESTED 
[ ] FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT 

[ ] FOR YOUR USE 

P \ 
DESCRIPTION 

Authorizing Resolution 
Map 

IF ENCLOSURES ARE NOT AS 
NOTED, PLEASE INFORM US eremy Buchanan 

2 Project Administrator IMMEDIATELY 

- 
L & L Pnnltng ~ Mayiield. KY ~ 270-623-8711 



WHEREAS, Symsonia Water District proposes to provide upgraded drinking water 
service for industrial, institutional, commercial, and residential growth in the Symsonia area, and 

WHEREAS, the Symsonia Water D i s t r i  endorses said proposed service, and, 

WHEREAS, under the terms of the Safe Drinking Water Act Amendments of 195% 
(Public Law 104-182) and amendments to KRS 224A, the State is authorized to render financial 
assistance to eligible project applicants by way of capitalization grants from the U. S. 
Environmental Protection Agency and State match funds comprising the Federally Assisted 
Drinking Water Revolving Fund (State Revolving Loan Program). The program is established 
to aid in the construction of drinking water treatment facilities improvements and certain related 
facilities with consideration for approval to be based on applications submitted through the 
Kentucky Energy and Environment Cabinet and the Kentucky lnfrastructiire Authority, and, 

WHEREAS, the improvements proposed for construction by the Symsonia Water- 
District within the Symsonia area are considered eligible for such loan assistance. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Symsonia Water District that the 
Chairman and Successors-in-Title are hp,reby authorized to execute and submit an application 
through the Kentucky Energy and Environment Cabinet and the Kentucky Infrastructure 
Authority with such assurances and required supporting data as is necessary to obtain loan 
assistance from the Federally Assisted Drinking Water Revolving Fund (State Revolving Loan 
Program) for the proposed water treatment facilities improvements, and are hereby authorized 
as Symsonia Water District’s Official Project Representative to carry out necessary negotiations 
for and administer the loan assistance the applicant may obtain from the Federally Assisted 
Drinking Water Revolving Fund (State Revolving Loan Program). 

Adopted this /& day of T g A + /  -, 20L.3 

qw Keith Co pe , Ch rman 

Symsonia Water Districf, 

ATTEST: ----.- 



Syrnsonia Water District Project Map 
(WX21083055) 



Ms. Sandy Williams 

1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 340 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

9 Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 

5 

1002 MEDICAL DRIVE 
P.O. BOX 588 

MAYFIELD, KY 42066 

270-249-71 71 
FAX: 290-251 -61 10 

DATE: July 5,2012 

ti WE ARE PRANSMI-TTING !+ Symsonia Water District 
3 WX2 1083 OS 5 

[ ] HEREWITH 
THESE ARE TRANSMITTED M 

[ ] AS REQUESTED [ ] FOR YOlJR USE 
[ ] FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT 

[ ] UNDER SEPARATE COVER 

------7 ION 

Fund F application 

- [r 
L 8 L Printing I Mayfield. KY. 270-623-8711 

[r- IF =::'!E ENCLOSURES ARE I N F i Z ]  NOT AS 

Jeremy Buchanan 
Project Administrator 

---_---- - - 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUNQ 

APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

FUND F 

An Equal Opportunity Employer MlFlD 





Part I - General Project Summary 

I. 

2. WRlS NUMBER: WX21083055 

PROJECT NAME: New Storage Tank, Wells, and Treatment Facility -- 

3. AMOUNT REQUESTED: Fund F (DWSRF)" $ 300.000 

4. LEGAL APPLICANT 

Organization Symsonia Water District 
StreeUPO Box P 0 Box99 
City & Zip Code Svmsonia, Kentucky 42082 
County Graves 

Name Keith Cooper - 
Title Chairman 
Telephone 270-851-4470 
Email Address jim@symsoniawater com 

5. PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR (Consulting Engineer, Area Development District, etc ) 
Name Jeremv Buchanan 
Title Proiect Manager 
Firm Purchase Area Development District - 
StreeUPQ Box P 0 Box588 
City & Zip Code Mayfield, Kentucky 42066 
Telephone 270-251-6161 
Email Address Jeremv buchananmpurchaseadd orq - 

6. CONSULTING ENGINEER (complete if different from No 4 above) 
Name of Firm Austin Enqineerinq 

Contact Person my Austin 
StreeUP 0 Box UO South Third Street -~ 
City & Zip Code Paducah, Kentucky 42001 
Telephone 270-442-0906 
Em a i I Address mau sti nmaustinenq i neerinq i nc corn 

To the best of my knowledge and belief, data contained in 
has been duly authorized by the legal applicant 

Keith Cooper, Chairman ____ 
Typed Name and Title 

June 28,2012 
Date 
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7. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

A. Describe the project and identify what is being constructed Briefly explain the need for the project 

Refer to Environmental Information Document (EID) if necessary (attach maps). 

See attached profile 

B Is this project consistent with the EID approved by DOW? 

Yes 

C. Discuss the environmental benefits that will result from this project 

Current well source experiences problems in drouqht conditions. Preliminarv testinq on the new 

wells indicates no problems with water qualitv or quantitv. 

8. PROJECT SCHEDULE (Indicate Actual or Target dates) 

A Enviranmental Information Document submitted to DOW 7/15/2012 

B Plans/Specs submitted to DOW Complete 

C Bid advertisement Complete 

D Bid opening Complete 

E Construction start 9/17/2012 

F Construction completion 3/16/2013 

2 Revised 5/2006 



9. Does the Public Service Commission (PSC) have jurisdiction over this project? 

@Yes U N O  

If yes, describe their role and estimated schedule of review, 

Thev would need to approve any additional debt service or associated rates prior to construction 

beqinning. Preliminarv contacts have been made to determine the schedule of approval. 

I O .  Is the system under sanction from any enforcement agency? 

U Y e s  @ N o  

If yes, describe below, listing amounts and dates of any fines paid to date: 

If under enforcement, is the project schedule in accordance with the court order? 

a y e s  ONo 

11. Will the applicant utilize its own workforce to perform any services on the proposed project (Force 

Account)? Yes No 

If yes, you must receive prior approval from DOW. 

12. If new service is proposed, will the users have access to a public sewer system? 

If not, how will sewer service be handled? 
No new service is anticipated immediately. Anv new water customers would be sewer customers 

where feasible or be required to have an approved septic system by the local Health Dept. 

Yes No 

13. DEMOGRAPHICS 

A. Current Population of Service Area” 927 

B Projected Population of Service Area 5 Year 934 ___ 20 Year 937 

C. Number of Households in Service Area remaining unserved. 0 

D Median Household Income of Applicant’s Jurisdiction $ 37.526 

3 Revised 5/2006 



Part II - Financial Analysis 

1. List all sources of water If water is received from another system, describe the contractual relationship 
(e g , usage, price per gallon) and attach a copy of the agreement 

All water is produced bv the Svmsonia Water District. The district has an interconnection with 

Benton for emergencies only. 

2. Is the applicant's water being treated by another system? a y e s  ~ N C I  

If yes, describe the contractual relationship (e.g , usage, price per gallon) and attach a copy of the 
agreement 

3. Does the applicant treat another system's water? Yes No 

If yes, describe the contractual relationship (e.g ; usage, price per gallon) and attach a copy of the 
agreement. 

4. Does the applicant supply water to any other system/community? U Y e s  @ N o  

If yes, complete the following and attach a copy of the agreement. 

Com m u n ity # of Customers Revenue Derived 

$ 

-- $____- 

$ 
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5. A Number of entities currently served (Please answer with exact number) 

301 Residential 15 Commercial Industrial 

B Number of entities to be added to customer base as a result of proposed project (qualiv if numbers 

are approximate) 

No. of Residential Area 

No of Commercial Area 

0 

No. of Industrial Area 

0 

C Attach evidence of new customers’ willingness to connect, such as signup sheets, letters of interest 

or news articles. 

D. If legal action is required to force connection, under what legal authority will it be accomplished? 

6. RATE STRUCTURE (attach 2 copies each of current and proposed water and wastewater rate 

ordinances) 

A Date of last rate adjustment/amount of adjustment for an average residential customer 

Water. $ 1.40 I 1,000 gal Date 7120105 

Wastewater $ 2.34 flat I 1,000 gal Date 7120105 

Note: If billing is based on cubic feet please convert to gallons. 

B Current monthly charge for 4,000 gallons. 

Water $ 17.47 / 4,000 qal 

Wastewater $ 25.64 flat 14,000 qal 

C Have any public meetings been held on the proposed project for rate increases? c] Yes @No 
If yes, attach a copy of the minutes 

Do any users provide more than 5% of the service revenue for the system? 

If yes, list below 

D D y e s  Bbb 

Name % Service Revenue 

Revised 5/2006 



7. List any proposed new businesses or housing developments in your service area including projected 

start date, anticipated usage and revenue impact. 

Not applicable 

8 .  Who performs service billings and collection services? If not the applicant, explain and provide a copy 

of any agreements 

Applicant 

9. How many present or proposed customers have unmetered service? ____ 0 

How will their services be billed? 

I O .  Are revenues and expenses for the system accounted for separately? Yes 0 No 

If no, explain accounting procedures used: 

SEPARATION OF ACCOUNTS IS REQUIRED FOR LOAN APPROVAL 

11. A Is the applicant required to have an annual audit performed? D y e s  B N o  

If not, explain below" 

The District is required to have an audit completed evew 5 years with the most recent 

beinq completed in 2009. 

B 

C, 

What is the date of the last audit completed? 

Provide two copies of each of the last three annual audit reports and/or the audited financial 
statements. 

2009 
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12. How does the applicant anticipate paying the increased debt service, operation and maintenance 
expenses required for this loan (e 9.; existing revenues, increased customers, higher rates or other 
special assistance)? 

Rate increase 

13, Please calculate additional operation and maintenance expenses needed for first year of operation 
O&M O&M 

as of last audit first Vear of operation Difference 

15,570 $ 209,430 $ 225,000 $ 

-~ 

14, Describe any operating expense changes that will occur as a result of this project. 

The District will have to work throuqh transitioninq the current svstem to the new svstem. The 

additional operations is based upon unforeseen costs on that transition period. 

15. Provide the following information for any state or federal funds for water and wastewater construction 
projects received during the past five years. 

Date F 11 nding Type of 
Awarded Proiect Source Amount Assistance 

2008 New tank, wells, & ___ HB608 $ 575,000 Grant 

- treatment plant - $ - 

16. Please calculate the amount of funds to be set aside annually for replacement costs. This amount 
should be based on the design life of the system. 

5% of construction should be set aside for replacement. 
- 

7 Revised 5/2006 



17. LONG-TERM DEBT - Provide the following information on all outstanding debt secured by the 
Enterprise Fund (water and wastewater and any other utility in the fund) 

WATER 

Date Principal Annual Annual Date of 
Creditor/ of Orig Loan/ Balance Interest Principal Interest Final 
Issuer ]ssue Bond Size Outstandinq Rate Pavrnent Pavrnent Maturity 

WASTEWATER 

Date Principal Annual Annual Date of 
Auditor/ of Orig Loan/ Balance Interest Principal Interest Final 
Issuer Bond Size Outstandinq Rate Pavrnent Pavrnent Maturitv 

OTHER 

Date Principal Annual Annual Date of 
Auditor/ of Orig Loan/ Balance interest Principal Interest Final 
Issuer issue Bond Size Outstanding Rate Pavrnent Pavrnent Maturity 

N/A ~ ____- -- ~ _ _  - 

a Revised 5/2006 
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Drinking Water Project Profile 

Legal Applicant 

Project Title 

Project Number 

Funding Status 

Project Status 

Project Schedule 

E-Clearinghouse SA1 

Applicant Entity Type 

Date Approved (AWMPC) 

Project Description 

- - --- -- 

Symsnnia Water Dis t r ic t  

Symsonia Water Dis t r ic t  - New Storage Tank, Wells, and Treatment 

WX21083055 View Map Submitted By: PUADD 

Partially Funded Primary County’ Graves 

Under Construct ion Planning Unit: Graves 

0-2 Years Multi-County: No 

KY201002180222 ECH Status: Endorse  Wi th  Condi t ion 

Water Dis t r ic t  (KRS 74) 

0 5-27 -200 8 - .. - . . ._._l..._-~.___l__-_..__I- ------ _I_.__---_.-__-._ I_ 

The Symsonia Water District needs to add a new storage tank, two wells, and a treatment facility due to the growth of the community. These 
upgrades would allow the water district to better serve the community and its growth. 

Need for Project: 
6’riefl.y describe how fhis project promotes public health or achieves and/or maintains compliance with the Clean Water Act or Safe Drinking Water Act: 

This project will upgrade the facilities of the Sysmsonia Water District 

Project Alternatives: 

. ”. -.-. , ... ... _ .  . ___..__ _ _ _  _.._____I..--_--.- ___-_ 

Alternate A: 

Run extension to Paducah Water Works 

Alternate B. 
Do nothing 

Alternate C: 

Do nothing - 
p___-l_.---- 

Legal  Appl icant:  

Entity Type. Water District (KRS 74) 

Entity Name. Symsonia Water District 

PSC Group ID: 31000 

Web URL: 

Office EMail: jim@symsoniawater.com 

..__-_-- Toll Free Fax. 270-851 4474 -- Office Phone. 270-8514470 ---- 
Mail Address Line 1: PO Box 99 

Mail Address Line 2. 
Mail City, State Zip. Symsonia, KY 42082 

Phys Address Line I. 

Phys Address Line 2: 
Phys City, State Zip. 

Contact. Jimmy Waid Manager: Jimmy Waid 

Contact Title: Manager Title: 

Contact EMail. jim@symsoniawater.com 

Contact Phone. 270-851-4470 

Manager EMail: jim@symsoniawater.com 

Manager Phone: 270-851 -4470 

- _ - ~ .  .--- Manager Cell: 
”--- 

Contact Cell. - -- 
Authorized Official. Jimmy Waid 

Auth Official Title. 

Auth Official EMail. jim@symsoniawater.com 

Auth Official Phone. 270-851-4470 Auth Official Cell 

Data Source KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY Date Last Modified. 04.20 201 1 

Print Date.7/5/2012 Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 1 of9 
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Drinking Water Project Profile 
WX21083055 - Symsonia Water District 

Symsonia Water District - New Storage Tank, Wells, and Treatment 

Project Administrator (PA) Information 
Name" Jeremy R Buchanan 

Title: Project Development Specialist 

Organization: Purchase Area Development District 

Address Line 1' 1002 Medical Dr 

Address Line 2: PO Box 588 

City. Mayfield State. KY Zip 42066 

Phone: 270-251 -61 61 Fax 270-251 -61 10 - 
Applicant Contact (AC) Information 

Name: Jimmy Waid 

Title. Superintendent 

Organization. Symsonia Water District 

Address Line 1 180 Reid Lane 

Address Line 2. 

City: Symsonia State KY Zip. 42082 

Phone. 270-851-3669 Fax. 270-851-4470 

Project Engineer (PE) Information: 

This project requires a licensed Professional Engineer 

License No. PE 25096 

PE Name. Mary Elizabeth Austin 

Phone 270-442-0906 Fax. 270-442-3361 

E-Mail, rnaustin@austinengineeringinc.com 

Firm Name Austin Engineering 

Addr Line 1. Austin Engineering Inc 
Addr Line 2. I 1  0 S 3rd St 

Addr Line 3. 
City. Paducah State: KY Zip. 42001 

Status: Current Disciplinary Actions. NO 
Issued" 01 -17-2007 Expires: 06-30-201 3 

Engineering Firm Information: 

Permit No. 2953 

Firm Name, Austin Engineering 

Phone. 270-442-0906 Fax. 270-442-3361 

Web URL: http:/lwww.austinengineeringinc.coml 
EMail: maustin@austinengineeringinc.com 

Addr Line 1 : 11 0 South Third Street 

Addr Line 2: 

City: Paducah State: KY Zip: 42001 

Status. Current Disciplinary Actions: NO 
Issued: 06-17-2009 ExDires: 12-31-2012 

Print Date 7/5/2012 Kentucky lnfrastructi~re Authority 2 o f 9  
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Drinking Water Project Profile 
WX21083055 - Symsonia Water District 

Symsonia Water District - New Storage Tank, Wells, and Treatment 

Project Cost Classification: 

Administrative Exp. 

Legal Exp 

Land, Appraisals, Easements" 

Relocation Exp. & Payments: 

Planning. 

Engineering Fees - Design: 

Engineering Fees - Construction' 

Engineering Fees - Inspection, 

Engineering Fees - Other. 

Construction: 

Equipment: 

Miscellaneous: 

Contingencies: 

Total Project Cost: 

$ 1,250,000 

Construction Cost Categories: 

Treatment. 

Transmission & Distribution 

Source. 

Storage. 

Purchase of Systems: 

Restructuring: 

Land Acquisision: 

Non-Catagorized: $ 1,250,000 

Total Construction: $ 1,250,000 

Total Sustainable Infrastructure Costs: 

Note: Total Sustainability Infrastructure Costs are included within 
construction and other costs reported in this section. This 
breakout is provided for SRF review purposes. 

$ 1,250,000 

- 

Project Funding Sources: 
Total Project Cost $1,250,000 

Total Committed Funding $595,000 

Funding Gap: $655,000 (Partially Funded) 

a This project will be requesting SRF funding for Federal FY 2013 

Funding Source Amount Funding Status 

HB 608 NonCoal Grant 5595,000 Committed 

Total: $595,000 

Detailed Project Schedule: 
Environmental Review Status: 

RD Approval Date. 

CDBG Approval Date: 

No approval, but Cross-Cutter 
Scoping Completed: 

Construction Permit Application Date. 
Applicable 

Date Construction Permit Application Status, 

4/7/2070 Estimated Bid Date. 

Estimated Construction Start Date. 

Print Date.7/5/2012 Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 3 o f 9  



Drinking Water Project Profile 
WX21083055 - Symsonia Water District 

Symsonia Water District - N e w  Storage Tank, Wells, and Treatment 

The following s y s t e m s  are beneficiaries of this project: 

DOW PERMIT System Name 
ID 

KY0420423 Symsonia Water District 

Project Ranking by AWMPC: Plans and Specifications: 

Regional Ranking(s) PUADD 2 Plans and specs have been sent to DOW. 

Planning Unit Ranking 1 0 Plans and specs have been reviewed by DOW 

0 Plans and specs have been sent to PSC Total Points" 54 

Demographic Impacts Plans and specs have been reviewed by PSC 

For Project For Included 
Area Systems(s) 

New or improved Service: 
Serviceable Population 370 927 

Survey GIS Census 
Serviceable households 203 460 Based Overlay 

Med Household income $37,526 $40,128 To Unserved Households 

To Underserved Households 

Economic Impacts: To Total Households 

Jobs Created 1 

203 

203 

Jobs Retained 1 
- - - ~ ,  --. 

DW Specific Impacts: 

This project relates to a public health emergency 

This project will assist a non-compliant system to achieve compliance 

This project will assist a compliant system to meet future requirements 

This project will provide assistance no! compliance related 

This project will address the terms of the Court Order and/or Agreed Order 

0 The system(s) involved with this project have achieved voluntary compliance with violations before being referred for an enforcement case 

Print Date.7/5/2012 Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 4 o f 9  



Drinking Water Project Profile 
WX21083055 - Symsonia Water District 

Symsonia Water District - New Storage Tank, Wells, and Treatment 

Project Inventory (Mapped Features): 

Point Features: 

ROW Count FeatureType 
Permit ID 

Purpose Status Existing Proposed Units 
Capacity Capacity 

KY0420423 1 WATER TANK TANK - INCREASE STORAGE NEW 150,000.00 GALLONS 

Line Features: 

ROW Line Type Purpose 
Permit ID 

Activity Size Material Length 
(in ) (LF) 

KY WATER LINE. FINISHED DISTRIBUTION REHAB - REPLACE PROBLEM LINES 6 00 PVC 15,917 
04 2 04 2 3 

Total Length 15,917 

Administrative Components: 

pJ Planning !7J Design !7J Construction c] Management 

- - .-----. 
Regionalization Components: 

Public Water Systems Eliminated 

c] this project includes the elimination of public water system(s) through merger or acquisition 

Water Treatment Plants Eliminated: 

0 This project includes the elimination of water treatment plant(s) through interconnect(s) 

Supplementation of Raw Water Supply: 

This project includes supplementing the existing raw water supply. 

Supplementation of Potable Water Supply: 

c] This project includes supplementing the existing potable water ~ i ipp ly  

Emergency Only Water Supply: 

c] This project provides emergency only water supply 

-- --___-- -- 
Water Source Protection: 

c] This project includes land acquisition for water source protection 

Print Date.7/5/20 12 Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 5 0 f 9  



Drinking Water Project Profile 
WX21083055 - Symsonia Water District 

Symsonia Water District - New Storage Tank, Wells, and Treatment 

Water Treatment Components: 

c] This project includes water treatment components 

Treatment Activities: 

0 This project includes a new water treatment plant 

c] This project includes an expansion of an existing water treatment plant 

c] 

0 

This project includes rehabilitation of an existing water treatment plant 

This project includes upgrades to an existing water treatment plant 

This project includes emergency power generators for treatment activities 

This project includes redundant treatment processes 

Acute Public Health Risk: 

c] This project includes infrastructure options to meet Cryptosporidium rernovallinactivation requirements 

This project includes infrastructure options to meet CT inactivation requirements 

Chronic Public Health Risk: 

c] This project includes treatment modifications to meet the DisinfectantslDisinfection Byproducts Rule at the water treatment plant 

c] This project will provide treatment modifications for VOCs, IOCs, SOC, or Radionuclides 

Secondary Contaminants: 

This project includes treatment modifications to address Secondary Contaminants 

Security: 

a This project includes security components for water treatment facilities 

Water Distribution and Storage: 

a This project includes water distribution and/or storage components 

Water Line Extensions: 

D This project includes water line extension(s) 

Redundancy Components: 

This project includes emergency power generators for distribution and/or storage activities 

Number of units provided. 0 

c] This project includes redundant distribution and/or storage processes 

Print Date.7/5/20 12 Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 6 o f 9  
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Drinking Water  Pro jec t  Profile 

WX21083055 - Syrnsonia Water District 
Syrnsonia Water District - New Storage Tank, Wells, and Treatment 

Finished Water Quality: 

a This project includes infrastructure to address inadequate water turnover and disinfection byproducts (DBPs) 

Number of loops created. 

This project will create a loop within the system 

Phis project includes a tank mixing system 

0 This project includes infrastructure to address inability to maintain disinfection residual 

Water Line Replacement: 

@ This project replaces problem water lines (breaks, leaks, or restrictive flows due to age), water lines consisting of lead andlor 
asbestos-cement (AC), andlor inadequately sized water lines 

Total length of line replacement. 15,917 

Water  S torage  and  Pressure  Components :  

0 

a 
0 

a 

n 

Phis project includes the construction of new water tank(s) 

Number of new tank(s): 1 

Proposed storage capacity of new tank(s): 150,000 

The system does not have the need storage 

This project includes the replacement of existing water tank(s) 

This project includes the rehabilitation of existing water tank(s) 

Number of rehabilitated tanks. 0 

This project includes the construction of new pump station(s) 

Number of new pump stations. 0 

This project includes the rehabilitation of existing pump station(s) 

Number of rehabilitated pump stations 0 

Security: 

0 This project includes security components for water distribution infrastructure 

Sustainable Infrastructure - Green Infrastructure: 
Green stormwater infrastructure includes a wide array of practices at multiple scales that manage wet weather and that maintains 
and restores natural hydrology by infiltrating, evapotranspiring and harvesting and using stormwater On a regional scale, green 
infrastructure is the preservation and restoration of natural landscape features, such as forests, floodplains, and wetlands, coupled 
with policies such as infill and redevelopment that reduce overall imperviousness in a watershed On the local scale, green 
infrastructure consists of site and neighborhood-specific practices, such as 

Component cost - __ - - I__-- - I--- - - - _ -  _I--___- _ I  I_-____- 

1 Bioretention $0 

Trees $0 

Cl Green Roofs $0 

1 Permeable Pavement $0 

$0 0 Cisterns 

Total Green Infrastructure Cast :  $0 
I _  - - -I _ _  _ _ _ -  -_ .- - ~ ~ I---I_- ~ ____I_ __ - - - - - -  

_ _  _ _  - - - - - - - - "I __I_ I_---__---- - __ _ _  - -_- - _ - -  - - _  - 

- __ - _ _  - _ .  - _ -  There are no Green Infrastructure components specif ied for fhis project, - -  - -  

Print Date 7/5/20 12 Kentucky infrastructure Authority 7 o f 9  



Drinking Water Project Profile 
WX21083055 - Symsonia Water District 

Symsonia Water District - New Storage Tank, Wells, and Treatment 

Sus ta inab le  Infrastructure - Water Efficiency: 
The use of improved technologies and practices to deliver equal or better services with less water. Water efficiency encompasses 
conservation and reuse efforts, as well as water loss reduction and prevention, to protect water resources for the future. Examples 
include: 

Componen t  c o s t  .-.. . .~ ..... _______ . I___.. .. . . . .. . ._. ._ .- ............................... --___-I-_--..__. I .. 

$0 
Installing or retrofitting water efficient devices such as plumbing fixtures and appliances (toilets, showerheads, 
urinals) 

Installing any type of water meter in previously unmetered areas (can include backflow prevention if in 
conjunction with meter replacement) 
Replacing existing broken/malfunctioning water meters with AMR or smart meters, meters with leak detection, a backflow prevention. 

c] Retrofittingladding AMR capabilities or leak equipment to existing meters 

Conducting water utility audits, leak detection studies, and water use efficiency baseline studies, which are 
c] reasonably expected to result in a capital project or in a reduction in demand to alleviate the need for additional 

capital investment. 
Developing conservation planslprograms reasonable expected to result in a water conserving capital project or a in a reduction in demand to alleviate the need for capital investment 

Recycling and water reuse projects that replace potable sources with non-potable sources (Gray water, 
c] condensate, and wastewater effluent reuse systems, extra treatment or distribution costs associated with water 

reuse). 

[z1 Retrofit or replacement of existing landscape irrigation systems to more efficient landscape irrigation systems. 

Water meter replacement with traditional water meters.* 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

c] Distribution pipe replacement or rehabilitation to reduce water loss and prevent water main breaks * 

0 Storage tank replacement/rehabrlitation to reduce water loss * 

New water efficient landscape irrigation system, where there currently is not one * 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Total Water Efficiency Cost: $0 
- - _. - ____ ___I___ __ __  - "__-_l__l I___---_____ 

___________ _- _ _ _  _.- __I___ - - - ___ - _---___I-__- --._I-- __I ----_._-I-_--- l___l 

* Indicates a business case may be required for this item - __ _- _ _  _ _ _  ___ - _ I _  _- - ._ ___-I_- --__I--_____ .- 

There - I  are no Water - -  Efficiency - components _ _  - -  specified for this project. - - -  _ _  - _ .  - - 

Sustainable  Infrastructure - Energy Efficiency: 
Energy effmency is the use of improved technologies and practices to reduce the energy consumption of water projects, use 
energy in a more efficient way, and/or producehtilize renewable energy Examples include 

Componen t  c o s t  __ ._ _ _ _ _  __I__ ~ __-_ ~ _I_______________-______________II 

$0 Renewable energy projects, which are part of a public health project, such as wind, solar, geothermal, and 
micro-hydroelectric that provides power to a utility 

a Utility-owned or publicly-owned renewable energy projects. 

Utility energy management planning, including energy assessments, energy audits, optimization studies, and ' sub-metering of individual processes to determine high energy use areas 
Energy efficient retrofits, upgrades, or new pumping systems and treatment processes (including variable 
frequency drives (VFDs).* 

[z1 Pump refurbishment to optimize pump efficiency * 

Iz) Projects that result from an energy efficient related assessment * 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

[z1 Projects that cost effectively eliminate pumps or pumping stations * $0 

c] Projects that achieve the remaining increments of energy efficiency in a system that is already very efficient * 

c] Upgrade of lighting to energy efficient sources * 

$0 

$0 

Automated and remote control systems (SCADA) that achieve substantial energy savings * $0 

Total Energy Efficiency Cost: $0 
-- _ _ _  - . - _ - -  __ _ _ _  _ _  - - __- __ - - - - - __ - - I - - 

- I - - - I __ -__ ___ __ __ - - - - - ___ - ._ - - - - - - - - - - - 
* Indicates a business case may be iequired for this item 
There are no Energy Efficiency components specified for this project. - - - - - - - - - . _ _  -I - -  - - -  - 

Print Date:7/5/2012 Kentucky infrastructure Authority 8 a f 9  
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'./ , - WX21083055 - Symsonia Water District 
Symsonia Water District - New Storage Tank, Wells, and Treatment 

. .  .. - 

Sustainable  Infrastructure - Environmentally Innovative: 
Environmentally innovative projects include those that demonstrate new and/or innovative approaches to delivering services or 
managing water resources in a more sustainable way. Examples include. 

Component  c o s t  . . _ _ _ _ I _  - -__.-.._-._I___.-.. . -_^ - . ~ - -  --I---. ---- 
Total integrated water resources management planning, or other planning framework where project life cycle 

solutions. 
costs are minimized, which enables communities to adopt more efficient and cost-effective infrastructure $0 

Plans to improve water quantity and quality associated with water system technical, financial, and managerial 
capacity. $0 

u Source water protection planning (delineation, monitoring, modeling). $0 

0 Planning activities to prepare for adaptation to the long-term effects of climate change and/or extreme weather. $0 

0 Utility sustainability plan consistent with EPA's sustainability policy. $0 

Greenhouse gas inventory or mitigation plan and submission of a GHG inventory to a registry as long as it is 
being done for an SRF eligible facility $0 

0 Construction of US Building Council LEED certified buildings, or renovation of an existing building 

0 Projects that significantly reduce or eliminate the use of chemicals in water treatment.' 

$0 

$0 
Treatment technologies or approaches that significantly reduce the volume of residuals, minimize the 
generation of residuals, or lower the amount of chemicals in the residuals * $0 

0 Trenchless or low impact construction technology.* $0 

0 Using recycled materials or re-using materials on-site * $0 

Educational activities and demonstration projects for water or energy efficiency (such as rain gardens).* $0 

Projects that achieve the goakdobjectives of utility asset management plans * $0 

Total Environmentally Innovative Cost: $0 
. . .-----.___I-- ~ ______l_l....--__..__ I I__ ---.-___._----- _l___--_"_~__-___~-_II____ 

. ._._-___l___-__r_ ~ I_ _-__ I__ -_-______-____________I_ 

* Indicates a business case may be required for this item. 

There are no Environmentally Innovative components specified for this project. __ __ . ._ . . - .. .. . . _ _. . - - . .. . - __ __ _ _  .. . . ._ __ . - . - - - - .- _ -. .__ - .___ - - - _. 

Sustainable  Infrastructure - Asset  Management: 
I f  a category is selected, the applicant must provide proof to substantiate claims. The documents must be submitted to Amanda 
Yeary (Amanda. Yeary@ky gov)for D Wprojects. 

Component  
_--_I.-__1___ __ __.__...I_.._____.________-____I____ ~ .._I__._.--__ __._______I._ 

0 The system(s) has a Capital Improvement Plan or similar planning document. 

0 The system(s) involved in this project have developed appropriate rate structures to build, operate, and maintain 

The system(s) involved in this project have specifically allocated funds for the rehabilitation and replacement of aging and 
deteriorating infrastructure. 

There are no Asset Managemenf components specified for this project. 
-_ _ _ _ _ ~ _ ^ I I _ ( . _ _  _________I.I_________-____I_.__ ___ .--__I-" __ __.....--_--- ~ ---- 

. . .- ____ ~ . -. ....____..___.-_I__..___I..-. 

Project Notes : 
Date Notes 

12/29/2011 Converted to mixed case 

Added applicant contact 

Changed PA to Jeremy Buchanan 

~ 

Project Status: Under Construction Date Approved 05-27-2008 Date Revised. 

Print Date.7/5/2012 Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 9 o f 9  



STRUCTIONS 
FUND F 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

Use of this Application - The form and the documents listed in instruction Number 8 
are part of the application package and are to be used to apply for a loan from the 
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF). 

Project Eligibility - Questions regarding the eligibility of a project should be directed 
to the Division of Water (DOW) by calling (502) 564-341 0. 

Application Assistance - Assistance with completion of this application may be 
obtained from the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority (KIA) by calling (502) 573-0260. 

Submission - Submit the original and one copy of the application to the Kentucky 
Infrastructure Authority, 1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 340, Frankfort, Kentucky 
40601. If an item cannot be answered or does not appear to be relevant to your 
request, write "NA" for not applicable. When a request is made for supplemental 
assistance or amendments to an approved loan, submit only those pages that are 
appropriate. KIA will review applications for financial and administrative compliance. 
The Drinking Water Branch and the Resource Planning & Program Support Branch 
will review applications for technical and environmental compliance and 
recommendations will be made to KIA accordingly. 

Assistance Regulations - Applicants are expected to understand and comply with all 
regulations applicable to the loan program, both state and federal. 

Completing the Application - 
a. This application form consists of three parts: General Project Summary (Part I ) ;  

Financial Analysis (Part 11); Budget Information (Part Ill). 
b. All dollar amounts requested in this application should be rounded to the nearest 

dollar. 

Project - The term "project," as used in this application, refers to the scope of work for 
all DWSRF related activities. 

Other documents required for submission with the application forms are listed 
below and are included in the application package. Please provide original 
signatures as applicable. 

a. Authorizing Resolution of Legal Applicant. 
b. Title VI Compliance Report (EPA form 4700-4). 
c. Debarment Certification. 
d. Procurement Certification. 
e. Assurances. 
f. Copy of Engineering Contract if the SRF loan will be used to reimburse 

engineering fees. 
g. Current and proposed Water and Sewer Rate Ordinances. 
h. Two copies of each of the last three annual Audit ReportslFinanciaI Statements. 
i. Project maps. 
j. Current letter from the State e-Clearinghouse, 
k. Letters of commitment for all other funding sources. 

1 Revised 4/2006 



CONTACT I FORMATIO 

Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 
1024 Capital Center Drive 
Suite 340 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
502.573.0260 

Energy and Environment Cabinet 
Division of Water 
200 Fair Oaks, 4'h Floor 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
502.564.341 0 

2 Revised 4/2006 



FORM Approved By Oh4B. No 2030-0020 Expiies 04,-30-2012 

--- 
IV List all civil I iglits lawsuits and a d m i n i s t r a ~  coinplaints decided against the app%cant/recipient within the last year that allege 

discrimination based 011 race, color, national origin, sex, age: or disability and enclose a copy of all decisions. Please describe all corrective 
action taken (Do not include employment coinplaints not covered by 40 C F.R Parts 5 and 7. See instructions on i'everse side.) 

_ . - ~ _ _ I -  __ Not Applicable 
List all civil 1 ights compliance icvie\vs of the applicanlirecipient conducted by any agency within the last two years and enclose a copy of the  

Not Applicable 

-. 
V 

review and any decisions. orders, or agreements based on [lie review Please describe any corrective ac~ion taken (40 C F R $ 7 80(c)(.3)) 

- ~ _.- 
VI is the applicant requesting EPA assistance for iiew construction? if no, proceed to VII, if yes, answei (a) and/or (h) below 

1 I f  the grant is for new construction, will all new facilities 0 1  alterations to existing facilities be designed and constructed to be readily 
accessible to and usable by persons with disabilities? I f  yes, proceed to VII, if no, proceed to Vl(b) J Yes 
b I f  tlie grant is for new construction and the new facililies or alterations to existing facilities will not he readily accessible Io and tisable by 

Does the applicant/recipient provide inilia1 and continuing notice that i t  docs not disciiniinate on the basis of lace, color. national origin, sex, 
age, or disability i n  its piograms or activities? (40 C.F R $ 5 140 and $ 7 95) 

a Do the methods of notice accomrnodate those with iinpaiicd vision or hearing? 

c.  Does the notice identify a designated civil rights coordinator? 

Does the applicant/recipient maintain demographic data on the race, color, national origin, sex: age, or handicap of the population it serves? 
(40 C F.R. $ 7 85(a)) 

J Yes No 

No 

No persons with disabilities, explain how a regulatory exception (40 C.F.R. ff 7.20) applies. J yes 
"- 

VI1 * 
Yes J No 

No Yes 
3 .  is tlie notice postcd in a prominent place i n  the applicant's offices or facilities or, for education programs and activities, in appropriate 

pei,iodicals and other written communications? Ye S NO 

Yes No 
-__-. .-- 

VI11 * 

C Date I 6/28/2012 
A Signature of Authorized Official j B Title of A~itlioiized Official 

Keith Cooper Chairman 
For the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

1 have reviewed the information provided by the applicant/recipient and hereby cei.tify that the applicant/recipient lias stibinittcd all  preaivard 
compliance information required by 40 C F.R. Parts 5 and 7; that based on tlie infomiation submitted, this application satisfies tlie pieawwd piovisions 
of40 C F.R. Parts 5 and 7 ;  and that the applicant has given assurance that it will fully comply with all applicable civil rights statutes and EPA 
I egulations. 

~ 

A. Signature of Authorired EI'A Official 1 B Title of Authorized EPA Official C. Date 



Instructions for E P A  FORM 4700-4 (Rev. 04/2009) 

General lierns 

Recipients of Federal financial assistance fiom the LJ S 
Environmental Protection Agency must comply with the following 
statutes and regulations. 

Title V I  of the Civil Rights Acts of 1964 piovides that no person in 
the IJnited States shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national 
origin, be excluded from participation in. be denied the benefits of, or 
be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity 
receiving Federal financial assistance The Act goes on to explain 
that the statute shall not be construed to authorize action with respect 
to any employment practice of any employer, employment agency, or 
labor organization (except where the primary objective of the Federal 
financial assistance is to provide employment) 

Section 13 of the 1972 Amendments to the Federal Water Pollution 
Control Act provides that no person in the United States shall on the 
ground of sex, be excluded from participation in, be denied the 
benefits of, or be sub,jected to discrimination under the Federal Water 
Pollution Control Act, as amended Employment discrimination on 
the basis of sex is prohibited i n  all such programs or activities 

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 provides that no 
otherwise qualified individual with a disability in the United States 
shall solely by reason of disability be excluded from participation in, 
be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any 
program 01 activity receiving Federal financial assistance 
Employment discrimination on the basis of disability is prohibited in 
all such programs or activities 

The Aee Discrimination Act of 1975 piovides that no person on the 
basis of age shall be excluded from participation under any program 
or activity receiving Fedei al financial assistance. Employment 
discrimination is not covered Age discrimination in employment is 
prohibited by the Age Discrimination in Employment Act 
administered by the Equal Eniploynient Opportunity Conimission. 

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 provides that no 
person i n  the lJnited States on the basis of sex shall be excluded from 
participation in, be denied the benefits of; or be subjected to 
discrimination under any education progra~n or activity receiving 
Federal financial assistance. Employment discrimination on the basis 
of sex is prohibited i n  all such education program or activities. 
Note: an education program or activity is not limited to only those 
conducted by a formal institution 

40 C.F.R. Part 5 implements Title IX of the Education Amendments 
of 1972 

40 C.F.R. Part 7 implements 1-itle VI of the  Civil Rights Act of 1964, 
Section 13 of the 1972 Amendments to the Federal Water Pollution 
Control Act: and Section 504 of The Rehabilitation Act of 1973. 

The Executive Order 13 I66 (E.O. I3  166) entitled; “lniproving 
Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency” 
requires Federal agencies work to ensure that recipients of Federal 
financial assistance pio\#ide meaningful access to theii LEP 
applicants and beneficiaries 

“Applicant“ means any entity that files an application or unsolicited 
proposal or otherwise requests EPA assistance 40 C.F.R $ $  5 105, 
7 25 

“Recipient” means any entity, other than applicant, which will actually 
receive EPA assistance 40 C.F R gg 5.105, 7 25 

“Civil i,ights lawsuits and administrative complaints” means any 
lawsuit or administrative complaint alleging discrimination on the 
basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability pending or 
decided against the applicant and/or entity which actually benefits 
from the grant, but  excluding employnient complaints not covered by 
40 C.F.R Parts 5 and 7. For example, if a city is the named applicant 
but the grant will actually benefit the Department of Sewage, civil 
rights lawsuits involving both the city and the Department of Sewage 
should be listed. 

“Civil rights compliance review” means any review assessing the 
applicant’s and/or recipient‘s compliance with laws prohibiting 
discrimination on the basis of race. color, national origin, sex, age, or 
disability 

Submit this form with the original and required copies of applications, 
requests for extensions, requests for increase of funds, etc Updates of 
information are all that are required after the initial application 
submission 

If any item is not relevant to the pioject for which assistance is 
requested, write “NA” for “Not Applicable ’‘ 

In the event applicant is uncertain ahout how to ansiuer any questions, 
EPA program officials should be contacted for clarification 

* Questions VI1 -XI are for informational use only and will not affect 
an applicant’s grant status However, applicants should answer all 
questions on this form. (40 C F.R. Parts 5 and 7) 

**  Note: Signature appears in the Approval Section of the EPA 
Comprehensive Administrative Review For GrantslCooperative 
Agreements K! Continuation/Suppleriiental Awards form. 

Approval indicates, in the reviewer‘s opinion, questions I -VI of Form 
4700-4 comply with the preaawd administrative requirements for EPA 
assistance 

“Burden Disclosure Statement” 

EPA eslimates public reporting burden for the preparation of this form 
to average i o  minutes per response. This estimate includes the time 
for reviewing instructions, gathering and maintaining the data needed 
and completing and reviewing the form Send comnients regarding the 
burden estimate, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to 
U.S. EPA, Attn: Collection Strategies Division (MC 2822T), Office of  
Information Collection, 1200 Pennsylvania A x . ,  NW, Washington, 
D.C 20460; and to the Office oiInformation and Regulatory Affairs, 
Office of Management and Budget, Washington, D C 20503 

The information on this form is required to enable the IJ S 
Environmental Protection Agency to determine whether applicants and 
prospective recipients are developing projects, piograins and activities 
on a nondiscriminatory hasis as required by the above statutes and 
regulations 



WHEREAS, Svmsonia Water District proposes to provide upgraded drinking water 
service for industrial, institutional, commercial, and residential growth in the Svmsonia area, and 

WHEREAS, the Svmsonia Water D i s t s  endorses said proposed service, and, 

WHEREAS, under the terms of the Safe Drinking Water Act Amendments of 1996 
(Public Law 104-1 82) and amendments to KRS 224A, the State is authorized to render financial 
assistance to eligible project applicants by way of capitalization grants from the U. S. 
Environmental Protection Agency and State match funds comprising the Federally Assisted 
Drinking Water Revolving Fund (State Revolving Loan Program). The program is established 
to aid in the construction of drinking water treatment facilities improvements and certain related 
facilities with consideration for approval to be based on applications submitted through the 
Kentucky Energy and Environment Cabinet and the Kentucky Infrastructure Authority, and, 

WHEREAS, the improvements proposed for construction by the Svmsonia Water 
District within the Svmsonia area are considered eligible for such loan assistance. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the SvmsonLWater District that the 
-- Chairman and Successors-in-Title are hereby authorized to execute and submit an application 
through the Kentucky Energy and Environment Cabinet and the Kentucky Infrastructure 
Authority with such assurances and required supporting data as is necessary to obtain loan 
assistance from the Federally Assisted Drinking Water Revolving Fund (State Revolving Loan 
Program) for the proposed water treatment facilities improvements, and are hereby authorized 
as Symsonia Water District’sOfficial Project Representative to carry out necessary negotiations 
for and administer the loan assistance the applicant may obtain from the Federally Assisted 
Drinking Water Revolving Fund (State Revolving Loan Program). 

Adopted this day of I m-. 

Svmsonia Water District 

ATTEST: - 



ASSURANCES 

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant agrees 
to comply with the laws, regulations, policies and conditions relating to the Federally 
Assisted Drinking Water Revolving Fund for this project. I also certify that the applicant: 

1. Has the legal authority to apply for FederaKtate assistance, and the 
institutional, financial, managerial and technical capability to ensure 
proper planning, management and completion of the project 
described in this application. 

2. Will give the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), the 
Comptroller General of the United States, and the State, and any 
other authorized representative, access to and the right to examine 
all records, books, papers, or documents related to the award; and 
will establish a proper accounting system in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting standards or agency directives. 

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their 
positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance 
of personal or organizational conflict of interest or personal gain. 

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame 
after receipt of approval of the awarding agency. 

5. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination. 
These include but are not limited to:(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act 
of 1964 (PL 88-352) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of 
race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. 1681-1683 and 1685- 
1686), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex; (c) Section 
504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. 794), 
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disabilities; (d) the Age 
Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. 61 01-61 07), 
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; (e) KRS Chapter 
344 Civil Rights Act; (9 1990 Americans with Disabilities Act; (9) 
Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards (U.F.A.S.) 40 CFR 7.70 (as 
applicable); (h) any other nondiscrimination provisions in the specific 
statute(s) under which application for assistance is being made, and 
( I )  the requirements of any other nondiscrimination statute(s) which 
may apply to the application. 



6. Will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of the 
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition 
Policies Act of 1970 (PL 91 -646) as amended by the Surface 
Transportation and Uniform Relocation Assistance of 1987 set forth 
in 49 CFR Part 24 which provide for fair and equitable treatment of 
persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a result of 
Federal or federally assisted programs. These requirements apply to 
all interests in real property acquired for project purposes regardless 
of Federal participating in purchases. 

7. Will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. 1501-1508 
and 7324-7328) which limit the political activities of employees 
whose principal employment activities are funded in whole or in part 
with Federal funds.  

8. Will comply, as applicable, with the  provisions of the Copeland Act 
(40 U.S.C. 276c and 18 U.S.C. 874) and the Contract Work Hours 
and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327-333); regarding labor 
standards for federally assisted construction sub-agreements. 

9. Will comply with all provisions of 40 CFK 32.510 that ensures all 
prime construction contractors shall certify that subcontracts have 
not and will not be awarded to any firm that is currently on the  List of 
Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement 
Program I 

I O .  Has adopted or will adopt the attached Procurement Guidance on all 
purchases includ ing consultants and contractors. 

11. Will cause to be  performed the  required financial and compliance 
audits and submit to t h e  Kentucky Infrastructure Authority. 

12. Will provide and maintain competent and adequate engineering 
supervision at the construction site to ensure that the completed 
work conforms with the approved plans and specifications and will 
furnish progress reports and such other information as  required. 

13, Will operate and maintain the publicly-owned treatment works in 
accordance with the minimum standards as  required by the 
cognizant Federal, State and local agencies for t h e  operation and 
maintenance of such facilities; and in accordance with the standards 
of the Safe Drinking Water Act. 



14. Will provide service to any community or area so designated in the 
approved County Water Supply Plan developed pursuant to 401 
KAR 41220 or identified by a capacity development strategy 
developed pursuant to PL 104-182, the Safe Drinking Water Act as 
amended in 1996, without regard to any condition other than user 
charges developed on an equitable cost basis as acceptable by the 
Kentucky Infrastructure Authority and the Division of Water. 

Symsonia Water District New Storage Tank, Wells, and Treatment - Facility 

Name of Project 

Chairman 

Signature of Authorized Certifying Official Title 

6/28/2012 Symsonia Water District - - 
Applicant Organization Date Submitted 

DOW.DWB Effective 11/1 VI998 



DWSRF Project Control Number 

United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Washington, D.C. 20460 

C E RTI F I CAT10 N REGARD IN G 
DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS 

The prospective participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals, 

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency, 

(b) Have not within a three year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a 
civil judgement rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, 
or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction, violation of Federal or State 
antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or 
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property, 

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government 
entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
paragraph ( l)(b) of this certification, and 

(d)  Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more 
public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

I understand that a false statement on this certification may be grounds for rejection of this proposal or 
termination of the award. In addition, under 18 LJSC Sec. 1001, a false statement may result in a fine af 
up to $10,000 or imprisonment for up to 5 years, or both. 

- Symsonia Water District" -- 
Loan Recipient 

- Keith Cooper, Chairman I__- - 
Typed Name & T'itle of Authorized Representative 

Date 

- I am unable to certify to the above statements My explanation is attached 



Energy aiid Environment Cabinet 
Department for Environmental Protection 

Division of Water 
200 Fair Oaks Lane, 4th Floor 
Frankfort, Kentucky 4060 1 

ENGINEERING PROCUREMENT SYSTEM CERTIFICATION 

PROJECT NAME 
Syinsoiiia Water District New Storage Tank, 
Wells, and Treatment Facility 

PROJECT NUMBER 
WX21O830SS 

SECTION I - INSTRIJCTIONS 

Keith Cooper, Chairman 

The applicant must complete and submit a copy of this form with each application for State Revolving 
Fund (SRF) Assistance. If the applicant has certified its procurement system to DOW within the past 
two (2) years and the system has not been substantially revised, complete Section II.A, then sign and 
date the form. 

6/28/2012 

SECTION I1 - CERTIFICATION 

A. I affirm that the applicant has within the past two (2) years certified to DOW that its procurement 
system complies with the Kentucky Model Procurement Code 45A or KRS 424.260 and that the 
systeni meets tlie requireinents in Kentucky Model Procurement Code 45A or KRS 424.260. The 
date of tlie applicant’s latest cei-tification is 

B. Based upon my evaluation of the applicant’s procurement system, 1: as authorized representative 
of the applicant: (check one ofthefollowi~ig:) 

1. CERTIFY that the applicant’s procurement system will iiieet the requiremenis of 
Kentucky state law by following either the Model Procurement Code 45A or  KRS 
424.260 before undertaking any procurement action with SRF assistance. 

2 .  DO NOT CERTIFY THE APPLICANT’S PROCUREMENTSYSTEM. The applicant 
agrees to follow the requirements of the Kentucky Model Procurement Code 45A or  
KRS 424.260 and allow DOW pre-award review of proposed procurement actions 
that will use the SRF. 

If your conimuiiip has followed n d@ereni KentuckjJ procureimwt Iaw, pleirse disciiss i f  wifli your 
project ndniiizstrafor at ilze Divisiorz of Water. 

1 TYPED NAME AND TITLE 1 SIGNATURF, / 1 DATE I 

DOW/WIB-I 2/2008 



ENGINEERING SERVICE CONTRACT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of TCMULW ,2010, between 
the CITY OF SYMSONIA, KENTUCKY, (hereinafter called the ”OWNER’$, and AUSTIN 
ENGINEERING, INC. (hereinafter called the “ENGINEER”). 

WITNESSETH 

THAT WHEREAS, the OWNER intends to construct a new well, treatment building, water 
line, and elevated storage tank. (hereinafter called the “PROJECT”); and 

WHEREAS, professional engineering services are required in the design and construction 
of the project; and 

WHEREAS, the ENGINEER has in its employ, persons experienced in the above- 
mentioned areas of expertise; 

NOW THEREFORE, the OWNER and the ENGINEER, in consideration of the mutual 
covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows: 

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The PROJECT consists of the design of the well pumps, filters required, building, water line, 
tank and required modeling of system. 

2. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED 

2.1. MODELING OF SYSTEM 

2.2. SURVEY SERVICES 

2.1 
2.1 Property information 
2.1 Easement Descriptions (if required) 

Topographical survey of tank location, well location, and discharge line 

2.3. FEASABILITY STUDY OF WELL 
2.1 
2.1 

Review the report from the driller and prepare the plan for treatment 
Includes test well up to 300 feet 

2.4. WATER IMPROVEMENT DESIGN SERVICES 
Design of the treatment facility 
Design of the well pumps. 
Design of the discharge line 

2.1 
2.1 
2.1 

2.5. WATER IMPROVEMENT PERMlTlNG 
2.1 
2.1 

Preparations and filling of all required permits for design 
This item DOES NOT include regulatory fees for permits 



2.6. WATER IMPROVEMENT ENGINEERING DURING CONSTRUCTION 

2.1 Bidding documents preparation and administration 
2.1 Assist in contractors’ interpretation of the drawings, specifications, and contract 

documents. 
2.1 Provide monthly progress meetings and regular site visits 
2.1 Testing observation 
2.1 Approving and maintaining all construction documents, including, insurance, bonds, 

pay request, etc. 

2.7. STORAGE TANK DESIGN SERVICES 
2.1 
2.1 

Design of the storage tank and drawings per DOW 
Preparation of permits required (NOT regulatory fees) 

2.8. STORAGE TANK ENGINEERING DURING CONSTRUCTION 

2.1 Bidding documents preparation and administration 
2.1 Assist in Contractors’ interpretation of the drawings, specifications, and contract 

documents. 
2.1 Provide monthly progress meetings and regular site visits 
2.1 Testing observation 
2.1 Approving and maintaining all construction documents, including, insurance, bonds, 

pay request, etc. 

3. DUTIES OF THE OWNER 

3.1. 
3.2. 

3.3. 

3.4. 

3.5. 
3.6. 

Provide necessary information concerning requirements for the PROJECT. 
Furnish the ENGINEER all valuable information pertinent to the site and design of the 
PROJECT, including previous reports, plans, and specifications, if any. 
Provide legal, fiscal, real estate appraisal and accounting services as may be required 
for the PROJECT. 
Promptly notify the ENGINEER if the OWNER obtains knowledge of any difficulty 
concerning the PROJECT. 
Acquire all rights of way and easements necessary for construction of the PROJECT. 
Provide for whatever level of public involvement may be desired. 

4. COMPENSATION 

4.1 MODELING OF SYSTEM 

4.2 SURVEY SERVICES 

4.3 FEASABILITY STUDY OF WELL 

4.4 WATER IMPROVEMENT DESIGN SERVICES 

4.5 WATER IMPROVEMENT PERM IT I NG 

$5,500.00 

$8,500.00 

$8,000.00 

$31,720.00 

$3,000.00 



4.6 

4.7 

4.8 

4.5" 

4.6. 

4.7. 

WATER IMPROVEMENT ENGINEERING DURING CONSTRUCTION 10,800.00 

STORAGE TANK DESIGN SERVICES $34,280.00 

STORAGE TANK ENGINEERING DURING CONSTRUCTION $6,500.00 

LUMP SUM TOTAL - $108,300.00 

Compensation for engineering services for Design and Survey Services shall be payable 
in progress billings no more frequent than monthly with both parties agreeing to a 
percentage completion for each billing stage. 

In the event there are additions to the project scope, compensation payable to the 
ENGINEER shall be determined on the basis of ENGINEER'S hourly rate schedule, cost 
plus fixed fee or lump sum, whichever method may be mutually agreed to by the 
OWNER and the ENGINEER prior to effecting the change. 

In the event of termination under Paragraph 5.0, compensation due the ENGINEER shall 
include the full amount due for all work completed prior to termination and an appropriate 
percentage of the work in progress at the time of termination as mutually agreed to by 
the OWNER and the ENGINEER. 

5. TERMINATION 

The obligation to provide further services under this Agreement may be terminated by 
either party upon seven days' written notice in the event of substantial failure by the 
other party to perform in accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the 
terminating party. 

6. REUSE OF DOCUMENTS 

All documents including drawings and specifications prepared by the ENGINEER pursuant 
to this Agreement are instruments of service in respect of the PROJECT. The completed 
plans and specifications for the project will become the property of the OWNER. Their 
future use on any subsequent related projects will be for reference only. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION 

As part of the consideration of this agreement, it is expressly agreed and understood that 
the ENGINEER shall at all times indemnify and save the OWNER harmless from any and all 
loss or damage which may be sustained by the OWNER by reason of any negligent act or 
omission committed by the ENGINEER and/or its employees and agents, in the 
performance of its work hereunder. Additionally, the ENGINEER shall indemnify and save 
the OWNER harmless from any and all claims, demands, and causes of action arising either 
directly or indirectly from any of such negligent act or omission including, but not limited to 
claims by third parties for property damage or personal injury. Notwithstanding, the 
foregoing provisions, in the event loss or damage incurred by the OWNER or claims, 
demands, or causes of action asserted against the OWNER attributable, in part, to the 
negligence shall have such rights and remedies as provided by law. Said indemnification 
shall also include reimbursement to the OWNER for any attorney fees and court costs 

I 

I 



FOR N o r t h e a s t e r n  Portion of Graves Counw - 
Community, Town or City 

Symsonia Water District - 
(Name of Urility) 

-- P.S.C. KY. NO. . 

SIIEET NO. -- 

CANCELLING P S C. KY. NO. 

.- SIIEET NO.- 

Monthly Water Rates 

- 518 x 314 Inch Meter 
First 2,000 Gallans 
Ncxt 3,000 Gallons 
Next 5,000 Gallons 
Over 10,000 Gallons 

2 Inch Metel 
First 20,000 Gallons 
Over 20,000 Gallons 

Connection Fees 
5x8 x 3/4 Inch Connection 
2 Inch Connection 

$ 1  I .65 Minimum Rill 
2.91 per 1,000 Gallons 
2.24 per 1,000 Gallons 
1.89 per 1,000 Gallons 

$50.48 Minimum Bill 
1.89 pcr 1,000 Gallons 

$375.00 
Actual Cost of Installation 

DATE OF ISSUE 
Month / I)ak I Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

ISSUED BY 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO. 2005-00197 _____ DATED 7120l05 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
OF KENTUCKY 

EFFECTIVE 
7120/2005 

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5 01 1 
SECTION 9 (1) 

txecutive Director 
BY 



S w o n i a  Sewer District 
(Name of IJtility) 

FOR Northeastern pomon of Graves countv - 
Community, Town or City 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 

- SHEET NO. -~ 

CANCELLMG P S C. K Y  NO.- 

- SIIEET NO, 
___.- __I 

RATES ANI) CHARGES 

Residential Service 
Othcr 

Monthly Sewer Rates 

$25.64 
25.64 pcr residential equivalent* 

* A residential equivalent is defined as 12,000 gallons per month. 

DATE OF ISSUE 

RATE EFFECTIVE- 7 - L O - 0 5  
Month I Dalc I Ycsr 

ISSUED BY ' - (Signature of officer) 

BY AUTNORJTY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. 2005-90197 DATED 7/20/05 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
OF KENTUCKY 

EFFECTIVE 
712012005 

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5.01 1 
SECTION 9 (I) 

Bv 
- 4  

kxecutive Director 



APPENDIX A 

APPENDIX TO AN ORDER OF THE KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION IN CASE NO. 2006-00343 DATED August 8, 2006. 

The following rates, charges and policies are prescribed for the customers in the 

area served by Symsonia Water District. All other rates, charges, and policies not 

specifically mentioned herein shall remain the same a s  those in effect under authority of 

the Commission prior to the effective date of this Order. 

Non-Recurring Charqes 

Meter Connectionflap-on Charge 

Re-Connection Charge 
Returned Check Charge 

518" x 314" Meter $615.00 
40.00 
25.00 



12:29 PM 

1110911 0 
Accrual Basis 

SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT 

As of October 31,201 0 
Balance Sheet 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

CheckinglSavings 
Cash in Bank-CFSB 
CFSB-Customer Deposit 
CFSB - Grant Assistance 

Total CheckinglSavings 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Accumulated Depreciation-Sewer 
Accumulated Depreciation-Water 
Utitity Plant-Sewer 
Utility Plant-Water 

Total Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 
Accounts Receivable-Sewer 
Accounts Receivable-Water 
Investment-CFSB 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Other Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable-Sewer 
Accounts Payable-Water 
Customer Meter Deposits 
Payroll Liabilities 
Sales tax payable 
Utility tax payable 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
Contributions in  Aid of Con-Sew 
Contributions in Aid of Con-Wat 
Retained Earnings 
Retained Earnings-Sewer 
Retained Earnings-Water 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Oct 31, I O  
- _. - 

40,561 61 
4,645 00 

11,957 87 

57,164 48 
I .__ 

- I  - 

5 7 , ~  48 

-802,684 04 

636,818 64 

-288,222 41 
1,137,212 12 

683,124 31 

12,199 76 
14,942 34 
51,157 03 

78,299 13 

818,587.92 

_ _  

- 

- - -- 

- -  

1,747 03 
2,089 62 
4,645 ao 
1,581 22 

70 30 
213 43 

10,346 60 

10,346 60 

10.346 60 

_ _  -__ - .. - 

1,113,578 00 
383,575 00 
-61,811 04 

-587,318 08 
-36,957 50 
-2,825 06 

808,241 32 

81 8,587.92 

_- 

__ .-_ 

Page 1 



12:25 PM 

1 110911 0 
Accrual Basis 

SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT 

January through October 2010 
Profit & Loss 

Income 
Grant Revenues 
Interest Income-Checking-Sewer 
interest Income-Checking-Water 
Interest Income-Investment-Sewe 
interest income-investments-Wat 
Metered Water Rev-Residental 
Miscellaneous Service Rev-Water 
Non Utility income-Sewer 
Reconnect Fee-Sewer 
Reconnect Fee-Water 
Return Check Fee-Water 
Returned Check Fee-Sewer 
Sewer Revenue 

Total Income 

Expense 
Bad Debt-Sewer 
Bank Charges 
C hemicai-Sewer 
Chemicals 
Contractual Service-Other-Water 
Contractual Services-Other-Sewe 
deposit refunds water 
Depreciation Expense-Sewer 
Grant Expenditures 
Insurance-Other-Water 
insurance-Worker Compen-Sewer 
insurance-Workers Compen-Water 
Insurance Other-Sewer 
Materials Supplies-Sewer 
Materials Supplies-Water 
mileage 
mileage - sewer 
Miscellaneous-Water 
Office Supplies Sewer 
Office Supplies Water 
Payroll Expenses 
Purachsed Power-Sewer 
Purchased Power-Water 
Regulatory Comm Fess-Sewer 
Regulatory Commission Exp-Water 
Salaries-Sewer 
Telephone-Sewer 
Telephone-Water 
Utilities-Sewer 
Utilities-Water 

Total Expense 

Net income 

Jan - Oct 10 

39,886 28 

127 48 

3a 49 

34 62 
34 65 

127 52 
65,437 29 

2,000 00 
72 50 
60.00 
a7 50 
a7 50 

183,aga 76 

75,904 93 - __- 

253 15 
ao 00 

1 ,858 52 
5-1 65 34 
1,671 67 
2,741 33 

15,932 10 
15,932 10 
35,768 00 

587 93 

587 95 

398 a3 
398 a9 

3,851 26 
3,851 34 

58,540 I O  
8,952 ai  

1,465 00 
1,465 00 

5,113 65 
12,493 16 

266 03 

2,573 52 
134 13 
134 14 

2,000 00 
1,11520 
1,11524 
I ,e1 a 80 

658 63 

186,723 a2 
- 

_-  __ 

-2,825.06 
I_ - _- 

Page 1 



March 24, 2010 

Mr. Jeremy Buchanan 
Purchase ADD 
1002 Medical Drive 
Mayfield, KY 42066 

RE: SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT - NEW STORAGE TANK, WELLS, AND 
TREATMENT FACILITY 
WX21083055 
SAI# KY20100218-0222 

Dear Mr. Buchanan: 

The Kentucky State Clearinghouse, which has been officially designated as the 
Commonwealth’s Single Point of Contact (SPOC) pursuant to Presidential Executive Order 
12372, has completed its evaluation of your proposal. The clearinghouse review of this 
proposal indicates there are no identifiable conflicts with any state or local plan, goal, or 
objective. Therefore, the State Clearinghouse recommends this project be approved for 
assistance by the cognizant federal agency. 

Although the primary function of the State Single Point of Contact is to coordinate the 
state and local evaluation of your proposal, the Kentucky State Clearinghouse also utilizes this 
process to apprise the applicant of statutory and regulatory requirements or other types of 
information which could prove to be useful in the event the project is approved for assistance. 
Information of this nature, if any, concerning this particular proposal will be attached to this 
correspondence. 

You should now continue with the application process prescribed by the appropriate 
funding agency. This process may include a detailed review by state agencies that have 
authority over specific types of projects. 

This letter signifies only that the project has been processed through the State Single 
Point of Contact. It is neither a commitment of funds from this agency or any other state of 
federal agency. 

An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D 



The results of this  review are valid for one year from the date of this letter. 
Continuation or renewal applications must b e  Submitted to t h e  S t a t e  Clearinghouse annually.  
An application not submitted to the  funding agency, or not approved within o n e  year  after 
completion of this review, must be re-submitted to receive a valid intergovernmental review. 

I f  you have  any  questions regarding this letter, p lease feel free to contact my office a t  
502-573-2382. 

Sincerely , 

Lee Nalley 
Kentucky Sta te  Clearinghouse 

Attachments 



The Kentucky Housing Corporation has  made the  following advisory comment  pertaining to State  
Application Identifier Number KY201002180222 
No comments .  

The Natural Resources  h a s  made the following advisory comment  pertaining to State Application Identifier 
Number KY201002180222 

Mapping of t h e  wells in the  e-clearinghouse mapping portal with a point attribute must  be  completed. T h e  
sys tem must  contact the  Division of Water, Water Withdrawal Permitting program for further instruction, 
guidance and application to  withdraw groundwater from the  proposed new well(s). ENDORSE WITH 
CONDITIONS 

This review was based upon the information that w a s  provided by the applicant through t h e  Clear inghouse 
for this  project. An endorsement  of this project does  not satisfy, or imply, the  acceptance or i s s u a n c e  of 
any permits, certifications or approvals that may be  required from this agency under Kentucky Revised 
Statutes  or Kentucky Administrative Regulations. Such endorsement  m e a n s  this agency h a s  found no 
major concerns from the  review of the proposed project as presented other  than those  s ta ted as  condi t ions 
or  comments .  

The proposed project is subject to Division of Water (DOW) jllrisdiction because the following a r e  o r  a p p e a r  
t o  b e  involved: ADD A NEW STORAGE TANK, TWO WELLS, AND A TREATMENT FACILITY. Prior approval  
m u s t  be obtained from the  DOW before construction can begin. The applicant must  cite the  State 
Application Identifier: SA1 #KY201002180222 when submitting plans and specifications. 
This project is consistent with the Graves County Water Management Plan. It is approved for  water  
management  planning. It is approved for water withdrawal by the  Water Quantity Management Sect ion of 
DOW. From the  application data, DOW ascertains that the  proposed project is located in a floodplain a rea ;  
therefore, a floodplain construction permit is required for this project. Mapping of the wells in the  e- 
clearinghouse mapping portal with a point attribute must  be  completed. 
The sys tem must  contact the  Division of Water, Water Withdrawal Permitting program for  further 
instruction, guidance and application to  withdraw groundwater from the  proposed new well(s). ENDORSE 
WITH CONDITIONS 

THE SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT NEEDS TO ADD A NEW STORAGE TANK, TWO WELLS, AND A 
TREATMENT FACILITY DUE TO THE GROWTH OF THE COMMUNITY. THESE UPGRADES WOULD ALLOW 
THE WATER DISTRICT TO BETTER SERVE THE COMMUNITY AND ITS GROWTH. Completion of this 
project will result in improved services to 50 households, 2 commercial entities, and 1 other entity. 
Completion of this project will result in new service to 75 households, 3 commercial entities and  1 o ther  
entity. 
Archived documents  indicated a n  interconnect with the Benton system, but there was  no indication 
whether any water is actually purchased from Benton. MORS from both Benton and Symsonia d o  not 
indicate any saleslpurchases. It is assumed this interconnect is for emergency situations and this  project 
will be  supplementing t h e  existing Symsonia PWS. This project has  been reviewed by the  Drinking Water 
Capacity Development Section and  is endorsed. 
The Water Infrastructure Branch Engineering Section has  no objection to the  proposed project. A 
comprehensive preliminary engineering report shall be submitted for review and approval by a registered 
professional engineer in Kentucky prior to  the submittal of t h e  final plans and specifications for 
newlmodificationlexpansion of water treatment plants. Preliminary engineering report shall consis t  of raw 
water sampling results (if a new source water is proposed, see the  Drinking Water website for sampling 
requirements), feasibility study information together with the  justification why the proposed t reatment  
option selected, and pilot study information if applicable. 
Water SystemlConsulting engineers must contact Division of Water’s “Water Shed Management Branch” to 
e n s u r e  adequate  water quantity available for the proposed expansion and  receive water withdrawal permit  
prior to t h e  submittal of final plans and specifications to DOW. Final Plans and Specifications m u s t  b e  
approved by Division of Water and a written approval shall be  received prior to the beginning of t h e  
construction. 



Plans and specifications along with hydraulic analysis of the proposed water storage tank project 
(including fillldrain cycles of the tank to justify adequate tank turn over) must be submitted to the Division 
of Water’s Water Infrastructure Branch by a registered professional engineer in Kentucky. A written 
approval must received from the Division of Water prior to the beginning of construction. 

If t he  construction area disturbed is equal to or greater than 1 acre, the applicant will need to apply for a 
Kentucky Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (KPDES) storm water discharge permit. 

Utility line projects that cross a stream will require a Section 404 permit from the US Army Corps of 
Engineers and a 401 Water Quality Certification from DOW. 

The Kentucky DOW supports the goals of EPA’s Sustainable Infrastructure Initiative. This Initiative seeks 
to promote sustainable practices that will help to reduce the potential gap between funding needs and  
spending at the local and national level. The Sustainable Infrastructure Initiative will guide our efforts in 
changing how Kentucky views, values, manages, and invests in its water infrastructure. This website, 
www.epa.gov/waterinfrastructure/, contains information that will help you ensure your facility and 
operations are consistent with and can benefit from 

The Purchase ADD has made the foiiovhg advisory cornmetit partaining to State Application Identifier 
Number KY201002180222 
no comments 

The Housing, Building, Construction has made the following advisory comment pertaining to State 
Application Identifier Number KY201002180222 
no comment 

The Fish 8, Wildlife has made the following advisory comment pertaining to State Application Identifier 
Number KY201002180222 

To minimize impacts to the aquatic environment the Kentucky Dept. of Fish &Wildlife Resources 
recommends that erosion control measures be developed and implemented prior to construction to reduce 
siltation into waterways located within the project area. Such erosion control measures may include, but 
are not limited to silt fences, staked straw bales, brush barriers, sediment basins, and diversion ditches. 
Erosion control measures will need to be installed prior to construction and should be inspected and  
repaired regularly a s  needed. 

The Transportation has made the following advisory comment pertaining to State Application Identifier 
Number KY201002180222 

Oatman (DI), Susan: 
The Kentucky Department of Highways is responsible for controlling both public and private usage of right- 
of-way of the State road system. Any firm, individual, or government agency desiring access to a State 
road or desiring to perform any type of work (including signage, boring, entrances, etc.) on or adjacent to 
State right-of-way must obtain a permit from the Department. 

Any proposed access or encroachment of a State maintained road right-of- way should be coordinated a t  
the earliest stage with: 



Chris Kuntz, P.E. 
Permits Engineer 
Kentucky Department of Highways, District 1 
5501 Kentucky Dam Road 
Paducah, Kentucky 42003 
Telephone: (270) 898-2431 or 1 (800) 338-4283 
Fax: (272) 898-7457 

The Heritage Council has made the following advisory comment pertaining to State Application Identifier 
Number KY201002180222 

T h e  applicant must ensure compliance with the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation's Rules and 
Regulations for the Protection of Historic and Cultural Properties (36CRF, Part 800) pursuant to the 
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, and Executive 
Order 11593. 

The right of way lines and infrastructure do not require an archaeological survey; however, the lines and 
infrastructure outside of the right of way must he surveyed by a professional archaeologist to determine if 
sites ~ I i g i b l e  for listing in :he National Register of Historic P!aces will be affected by the undertaking. 
Where a given project area or portions thereof have been disturbed by prior construction, the applicant 
may file documentation of that disturbance with the State Historic Preservation Officer and may request an 
opinion concerning the need of an archaeological survey (note: farming does not constitute disturbance). 
The State Historic Preservation Officer must review and approve the survey report. 

If you have any questions, please contact Philip Mink at 502-564-7005, extension 140. 

The Health and Family Services has made the following advisory comment pertaining to State Application 
Identifier Number KY201002180222 

The Cabinet far Health and Family Services supports this grant project application and would encourage 
the project coordinators, to the extent possible andlor necessary, to coordinate their project activities with 
the public health resources in the region. 

The Labor Cabinet has made the following advisory comment pertaining to State Application Identifier 
Number KY201002180222 

PW RATES MAY APPLY-CONTACT KY LABOR CABINET AT 502 564 3534 





Steven L. Beshear 
Governor 

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 340 John E. Covington 111 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 Executive Director 
Phone (502) 573-0260 

Fax (502) 573-0157 
http://kia. ky.gov 

August 7,2012 

Mr. Keith Cooper, Chairman 
Symsonia Water District 
P.O. Box 99 
Symsonia, KY 42082 

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
INFRASTRUCTURE REVOLVING LOAN FUND 

CONDITIONAL COMMITMENT LETTER (B12-07) 

Dear Chairman Cooper: 

The Kentucky Infrastructure Authority (“the Authority”) commends your efforts to improve 
public service facilities in your community. On August 2,201 2, the Authority approved your 
loan for the New Storage Tank, Wells, and Treatment Facility Project subject to the 
conditions stated below. The total cost of the project shall not exceed $895,000 of which 
the Authority loan shall provide $300,000 of the funding. Other anticipated funding for the 
project is reflected in Attachment A. The final loan amount will be equal to the Authority’s 
portion of estimated project cost applied to the actual project cost. Attachment A 
incorporated herein by reference fully describes the project. 

An Assistance Agreement will be executed between the Authority and the Symsonia Water 
District upon satisfactory performance of the conditions set forth in this letter. A period of 
twelve months from the date of this letter (8/7/2013) will be allowed for you to meet the 
conditions set forth in this letter and enter into an Assistance Agreement. A one-time 
extension of up to six months may be granted for applicants that experience extenuating 
circumstances. Funds will be available for disbursement only after execution of the 
Assistance Agreement. 

The Assistance Agreement and this commitment shall be subject, but not limited to, the 
following terms: 

1. The Authority project loan shall not exceed $300,000. 

2. The loan shall bear interest at the rate of 1.75% per annum commencing 
with the first draw of funds. 

KentuckyUn bridledSpirit.com An Equal Opportunity Employer MIFID 

http://kia
http://bridledSpirit.com


Chairman Keith Cooper 
August 7,2012 
Page 2 

3. The loan shall be repaid over a period not to exceed 20 years from the date 
the loan is closed. 

4. Interest shall be payable on the amount of actual funds received. The first 
payment shall be due on June 1 or December 1 immediately succeeding the 
date of the initial draw of funds, provided that if such June 1 or December 1 
shall be less than three months since the date of the initial draw of funds, 
then the first interest payment date shall be the June 1 or December 1 which 
is at least six months from the date of the initial draw of funds. Interest 
payments will be due each six months thereafter until the loan is repaid. 

5. Full principal payments will commence on June 1 or December 1 
immediately succeeding the date of the last draw of funds, provided that if 
such June 1 or December 1 shall be less than three months since the date of 
the last draw of funds, then the first principal payment date shall be the June 
1 or December 1 which is at least six months from the date of the last draw 
of funds. Full payments will be due each six months thereafter until the loan 
is repaid. 

6. A loan servicing fee of 0.20% of the annual outstanding loan balance shall 
be payable to the Authority as a part of each interest payment. 

7. Loan funds will be disbursed after execution of the Assistance Agreement as 
project costs are incurred. 

8. The final Assistance Agreement must be approved by ordinance or 
resolution, as applicable, of the city council or appropriate governing board. 

The following is a list of the standard conditions to be satisfied prior to execution of the 
Assistance Agreement or incorporated in the Assistance Agreement. Any required 
documentation must be submitted to the party designated. 

1. Upon completion of final design of the facilities in the attached project 
description, favorable approval shall be obtained of such design by all 
appropriate parties as required by Kentucky statute or administrative 
regulation . 

2. Applicant must provide certification from their legal counsel stating that they 
have prepared construction specifications in accordance with all applicable 
state or federal wage rate laws, and that the procurement procedures, 
including those for construction, land, equipment and professional services 
that are a part of the project, are in compliance with applicable federal, state 
and local procurement laws. 



Chairman Keith Cooper 
August 7,2012 
Page 3 

3. Documentation of final funding commitments from all parties other than the 
Authority as reflected in the Attachment A description shall be provided prior 
to preparation of the Assistance Agreement and disbursement of the loan 
monies. Rejections of any anticipated project funding or any new sources of 
funding not reflected in Attachment A shall be immediately reported and may 
cause this loan to be subject to further consideration. 

4. Upon receipt of construction bids a tabulation of such bids and engineer’s 
recommendations on compliance with bid specifications and 
recommendation for award, shall be forwarded to the Authority for final 
approval and sizing of this loan and the project. 

5. Based on the final “as bid” project budget, the community must provide 
satisfactory proof, based on then existing conditions, that the revenue 
projections in the attached descriptions are still obtainable and that the 
projections of operating expenses have not materially changed. The “as bid” 
project budget shall be reviewed and approved by your consultant engineer 

6. Any required adjustment in utility service rates shall be adopted by 
ordinance, municipal order or resolution by the appropriate governing body of 
the Borrower. Public hearings as required by law shall be held prior to the 
adoption of the service rate ordinance, order, or resolution. Any required 
approvals by the Kentucky Public Service Commission shall be obtained. 

7. All easements or purchases of land shall be completed prior to 
commencement of construction. Certification of all land or easement 
acquisitions shall be provided to the Authority. 

8. The loan must undergo review by the Capital Projects and Bond Oversight 
Committee of the Kentucky Legislature prior to the state’s execution of the 
Assistance Agreement. The committee meets monthly on the third Tuesday. 
At this time we know of no further submission required for their review; 
however, they may request information as needed. 

9. Documentation of Clearinghouse Endorsement and Clearinghouse 
Comments. 

I O .  The Borrower must complete and return to the Authority the attached 
“Authorization For Electronic Deposit of Vendor Payment” Form. 



Chairman Keith Cooper 
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11. Implement the Kentucky Uniform System of Accounting (KUSoA), or an 
alternative approved by the Authority and assure that rates and charges for 
services are based upon the cost of providing such service. 

12. Final Design Plans in an AutoCAD Drawing File Format (DWG), referenced 
to the appropriate (North, South or Single) Kentucky State Plane Coordinate 
System (NAD83-Survey Feet) on a Compact Disc (CD). If there is a 
significant deviation from the Final Design Plan during construction, As-built 
plans shall also be provided to the Authority in the same format. 

Any special conditions listed below andlor stated in Attachment A must be resolved. 

Please inform the Authority of any changes in your financing plan as soon as possible. We 
will assist you in a final evaluation of the financing plan when construction bids are 
available. We wish you every success for this project which will benefit both your 
community and the Commonwealth as a whole. 

Sandy Williams 
Financial Analyst 

Attach men ts 

cc: Jeremy Buchanan, Purchase Area Development District 
Mary Austin, Austin Engineering 
Dirk Bedarff, Peck, Shaffer & Williams LLP 
State and Local Debt Office, DLG 
Borrower File - Symsonia Water District - B12-07 

Please sign and return a copy of this letter indicating your acceptance of this commitment 
and its terms. Also attach the completed "Authorization For Electronic Deposit of Vendor 
Payment" Form. 

Accepted Date 



SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT 
B12-07 ., $300,000 

Checklist of Required Documents to Send to KIA 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Conditional Commitment Letter: 
a. Send original signed Conditional Commitment Letter to KIA 
b. Send original signed Electronic Funds Transfer Form 

Send copies of documentation of Public Service Commission approval to incur debt and/or 
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity. 

Send certification of acqiiisition of all easements or purchases of land prior to the 
commencement of construction. 

Send Legal Counsel Procurement and Wage Certification - (Certification from legal counsel 
stating construction specifications have been prepared in accordance with all applicable 
state or federal wage rate laws, and that the procurement procedures, including those for 
construction, land, equipment and professional service that are a part of the project, are in 
compliance with applicable federal, state and local prociirement laws.) 

Send documentation of approval of plans and specifications by appropriate party. 

Send “As bid” tabulations and Engineer’s recommendation on compliance with bid 
specifications and recornmendation for award. 

Send “As bid” project budget; must be reviewed and approved by consulting engineer. 

Send certification from city/district that revenues and expenses projections (as presented to 
KIA Board in Cash Flow and Balance Sheets) are still attainable based on existing 
conditions and “as bid” budget. 

Upon completion of project, send final design plans in an AutoCAD Drawing Fil Format 
(DWG), referenced to the appropriate (North,South or Single) Kentucky State Plane 
Coordinate System (NAD83-Survey Feet) on a compact disc (CD). If there is a significant 
deviation from the Final Design Plan during construction, As-built plans shall also be 
provided to KIA in the same format. 



AUTHORIZATION FOR ELECTRONIC DEPOSIT 
OF BORROWER PAYMENT 

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
(FUND BIZ-07) 

Borrower Information: 

Name: 

Address: 

City: State: KY Zip: 

Telephone: Contact: 

Federal I.D. # 

Financial Institution Information: 

Bank Name: 

B ranch : Phone No: 

City: State: - Zip: 

Transit I ABA No.: 

Account Name: 

Account Number: 

I, the undersigned, authorize payments directly to the account indicated above and to correct 
any errors which may occur from the transactions. I also authorize the Financial Institution 
to post these transactions to that account. 

Signature: Date: 

Name Printed: Job Title: 

Please return completed form to: Kentucky Infrastructure Authority 
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 340 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
phone: 502-573-0260 
fax: 502-573-01 57 



ATTACHMENT A 

Symsonia Water District 
BIZ-07 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
FUND B, INFRASTRUCTURE 
REVOLVING LOAN FUND 

BORROWER: 

Reviewer: Sandy Williams 
Date: August 2,2012 

WRlS Number WX21083055 
KIA Loan Number: 812-07 

SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT 
GRAVES COUNTY 

PROJECT FINANCING: I 
Fund B Loan $300,000 
HB608 (1 66N-2008) 595,000 
- CPBOC on 6-15-12 

TOTAL $895,000 

PROJECT BUDGET1 RD Fee YO Budget To 
Administrative Expenses $32,72E 
Planning 3.4% 25,OOC 
Eng - Design 9.3% 9.7% 72,31 C 
Eng - Inspection 6 2% 2.9% 2 1,60C 
Construction 700.00C 
Contingency 43,36E 

TOTAL $895,00c 

Bond Counsel Peck, Shaffer, &Williams 

Bid Opening: Mar-I 2 
PROJECT SCHEDULE 1 

Construction Start: Sep-I 2 
Construction Stop: Mar-I 3 

DEBT PER CUSTOMER IExisting: $0 
Proposed: $949 

I RESIDENTIAL RATES Users AVQ. Bill 
Current 31 6 $1 7.47 (for 4,000 gallons) 

Additional 0 $1 7.47 (for 4,000 gallons) 
REGIONAL COORDINATION JThis project is consistent with regional planning recommendations. 

CASHFLOW I Cash Available for Income after Debt I Debtservice Debt Service Service Coverage Ratio 
PSC 2009 2.956 0 2.956 nla 
PSC 201 0 6,264 0 6,264 nla 
PSC 201 1 12,963 0 12,963 nla 
Projected 201 2 13,350 0 13,350 nla 

Projected 2014 24,784 I 8,443 6,341 1.3 
Projected 201 5 23,114 I 8,443 4,671 1.3 

Projected 201 3 I 8,747 9,222 9,525 2.0 

Projected 2016 21,410 18,443 2,967 l " 2  



Reviewer: Sandy Williams 
Date: August 2, 2012 

Loan Number: BIZ-07 

KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
INFRASTRUCTURE REVOLVING LOAN FUND (FUND "B") 

SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT, GRAVES COUNTY 
PROJECT REVIEW 

WX21083055 

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The Symsonia Water District is requesting a Fund B loan in the amount of $300,000 for 
the New Storage Tank, Wells and Treatment Facility project. The District currently has a 
treatment building, two groundwater wells, and a 75,000 gallon storage tank. The 
project will include a new 150,000 gallon ground storage tank, two groundwater wells, a 
booster pump station and a treatment building. The existing treatment facility and 
ground wells will be taken off line when the new facilities are completed. The existing 
tank needs some repairs and may be taken off line temporarily for the repairs. The new 
groundwater wells will be pumped through the chemical feed manhole and into the 
ground storage tank for contact time. The booster pumps will pull from the ground tank 
and pump it into the system. They are capable of supplying the system and filling the 
existing tank. 

The District provides water and sewer service to approximately 320 customers. The 
Water District was created in 1964 and the Sewer District in 1980 and their activities are 
subject to PSC jurisdiction. The District produces all of its finished water. It has an 
interconnect with the City of Benton for emergency water needs. 

II. PROJECT BUDGET 

Administrative Expenses 
Planning 
Eng - Design 
Eng - Const & lnsp 
Construction 
Contingency 
TOTAL 

111. PROJECT FUNDING 

Fund B Loan 
HB608 
Total 

Total 
$32,725 
25,000 
72,310 
21,600 

700,000 
43,365 

$895,000 

Amount % 
$ 300,000 34% 

595,000 66% 
$ 895,000 100% 



IV. KIA DEBT SERVICE 

Construction Loan $ 300,000 
Interest Rate 1.75% 
Loan Term (Years) 20 
Estimated Annual Debt Service $ 17,843 
Administrative Fee (0.20%) $ 600 
Total Estimated Annual Debt Service $ 18,443 

V. PROJECT SCHEDULE 

Bid Opening March 2012 
Construction Start September 201 2 
Construction Stop March 201 3 

VI. RATE STRUCTURE 

A. Customers 

Customers Current 
Residential 30 1 
Commercial 15 
Total 31 6 

6. Rates 

Current 
Date of Last Rate Increase 07/20/2005 

Minimum (2,000 gallons) 
Next 3,000 Gallons 
Next 5,000 Gallons 
Over 10,000 Gallons 

$1 1.65 
2.91 
2.24 
1.89 

Cost for 4,000 gallons $1 7.47 
Affordability Index (Rate/MHI) 0.5% 

VII. DEMOGRAPHICS 

Based on current Census data from the American Community Survey 5-Year Estimate 
2006-2010, the City’s population was 651 with a Median Household Income (MHI) of 
$39,313. The median household income for the Commonwealth is $41,576. The project 
will qualify for a 1.75% interest rate. 



VIII. FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (See Exhibit 1) 

Financial information for the District was obtained from PSC filings for the water 
component for the years ended December 31, 2009 through 201 1. An independent 
audit is required by the Public Service Commission every 5 years and the District’s last 
audit was conducted in 2009 per the requirement. 

HI STORY 

Revenues increased $5,612 (7%) from $76,303 in 2009 to $81,915 in 201 1. Most of the 
increase is from miscellaneous income (which is not reported separately in the financial 
statements) with the balance coming from volume fluctuations and a slight customer 
increase. 

Operating expenses declined 6% from $73,652 to $69,134. Cash flow from operations 
increased from $2,956 to $12,963. The District has no long term debt. 

The balance sheet reflects a current ratio of 0.4 and a debt to equity ratio of 0.2 at the 
end of 201 1. Current liabilities include a $64,608 payable to the sewer fund. If this 
amount were excluded from the calculation the current ratio would be 3.4 at the end of 
201 1. Unrestricted cash has increased from 0.3 months of operating expenses in 2009 
to 4.4 months in 201 1. 

Projections are based on the following assumptions: 

1 ) Revenues will be flat for growth based on an analysis of gallons of water sold 
from 2003 through 201 1. 

2) Expenses are estimated to increase 2% per year for inflation. Additional 
operating expenses are estimated at $8,000 per year as a result of this project. 

3) A rate increase of about $23,000 (27%) will be necessary in mid 201 3 to offset 
the new debt service, reserve funding and additional operating expenses. This 
will allow the District to maintain its current level of free cash flow. 

4) A replacement reserve of $750 will be funded annually for ten years. 
5) The new debt service is estimated at $18,443 annually 
6) Debt service coverage is estimated at 1.3 in 2014 when full year principal and 

interest repayments begin. 

Based on the proforma assumptions, the utility shows adequate cash flow to repay the 
KIA Fund B loan. 

REPLACEMENT RESERVE 

The annual replacement cost is $750. This amount should be added to the replacement 
account each December I until the balance reaches $7,500 and maintained for the life 
of the loan. 



IX. DEBT OBLIGATIONS 

None 

X. OTHER STATE OR FEDERAL FUNDING IN PAST FIVE YEARS 

Project Title Funding Source Amount Type 
Storage Tank, Wells, and Filler House HB608 595,000 Grant 

XI. CONTACTS 

Applicant 
Name Symsonia Water District 
Address P.O. Box 99 

County Graves 
Contact Keith Cooper, Chairman 
Phone (270) 851-4470 
Email jim@symsoniawater.com 

Symsonia, KY 42082 

Applicant Contact 
Name Purchase Area Development District 
Address P.O. Box 588 

Contact Jeremy Buchanan 
Phone (270) 251-6161 
Email Jeremy.Buchanan@purchaseadd.org- -- 

Mayfield, KY 42066 

Engineer 
Name Mary Austin 
Firm Austin Engineering 
Address 110 South Third Street 

Phone (270) 442-0906 
Paducah, KY 42001 1 Email maustin@austinengineeringinc.com 

XU. RECOMMENDATIONS 

KIA staff recommends approval of the loan with the standard conditions. 

mailto:jim@symsoniawater.com
mailto:maustin@austinengineeringinc.com


SYMSONIA WATER DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEETS (DECEMBER YEAR END) 

Upon 
PSC PSC PSC Projected Completion 

ASSETS - 2009 2010 - 201 1 - 201 2 2013 
Current Assets 

Accounts Receivable 8,666 19.859 6,428 6,500 10,000 
Cash 1,910 9,468 25,208 38,558 48,083 

Total Current Assets 10,576 29,327 31,636 45.058 58.083 

Utility Plant 

Less Accumulated Depreciation ( ) (272,253) (292,545) (314,117) (336,117) (373,017) 

Net Fixed Assets 

Land, System, Building and Equipment 636,819 636,ai 9 686,756 686,756 I ,581,756 

364.566 344,274 372,639 350,639 I ,208,739 

Total Assets 375,142 373,601 404,275 395,697 I ,266,822 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 
Accmnts Payable 
Customer Deposits 
Payable to Sewer Fund 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
Notes Payable - KIA 

3,874 3,079 2,898 2,898 3,500 
4,220 4,895 6,420 6,420 6,420 

64,154 76,761 64,608 64,608 64,608 

72.248 84,735 73,926 73,926 74,528 

0 0 0 0 300,000 

Total Long Term Liabilities 0 0 0 0 300,000 

Total Liabilities 72,248 84,735 73,926 73,926 374,528 

Retained Earnings: 
Donated Capital 
Unrestricted 

Total Retained Earnings 

Total Liabilities and Equities 

Balance Sheet Analysis 
Current Ratio 
Debt to Equity 
Days Sales in Accounts Receivable 

384,325 384,325 434,417 434,417 1,029,417 
(81,431) (95,459) (104,068) (I 12,646) (137,123) 

302,894 288,866 330,349 321,771 892,294 

375,142 373,601 404,275 395,697 I ,266,822 

0.1 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 
0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.4 

41.5 92.5 28.6 27.7 37.5 

7/30/2012 524 PM, Balance Sheet 
K:E Loan Team\Fund B Loans 8. Grants\Projects\Symsonia Water District\O 0 Exec Summ, Symsonia WD (812-07) XIS 
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